



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers.

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

American Chemical Society (ACS)	1
American Gear Manufacturers Association (AGMA)	
American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA)	
American Nuclear Society (ANS)	
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	
ASM International	
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	
Association for Iron and Steel Technology (AIST)	
Association for Uncertainty in Artificial Intelligence (AUAI)	
Association of Energy Engineers (AEE)	
Australian Society of Sugar Cane Technologists (ASSCT)	
CAL-TEK SRL	
DVS Media GmbH	
ECOS 2024	
EDP Sciences	
Elsevier Procedia	
Engineers Australia	
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	
European Physical Society (EPS)	
Global Automotive Management Council (GAMC)	
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	
Institute of Navigation (ION)	
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	
Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET)	
International Association for Bridge and Structural Engineering (IABSE)	
International Institute of Acoustics and Vibration (IIAV)	
International Joint Conference on Artificial Intelligence (IJCAI)	
International Scientific Committee for Shot Peening (ISCSP)	44
International Society of Indoor Air Quality and Climate (ISIAQ)	44
Investment Casting Institute (ICI)	44
Joint Accelerator Conferences Website (JACoW)	44
Katholieke Universiteit Leuven, Department of Mechanical Engineering	44
Metal Powder Industries Federation (MPIF)	44
North Central Weed Science Society (NCWSS)	45
Schloss Dagstuhl	
Simulation Interoperability Standards Organization (SISO)	
Society for Modeling & Simulation International (SCS)	
Society of Economic Geologists (SEG)	
Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC)	
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	
SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics	
Springer Nature	
TAPPI Press.	
Textile Bioengineering and Informatics Society Limited (TBIS)	
Textile Institute	
Trans Tech Publications Ltd	
USENIX Association	
VDE Verlag Gmbh	
Western Society of Weed Science (WSWS)	
western society of weed science (wsws)	

American Chemical Society (ACS):

BUILDING AND MAINTAINING AWARD-WINNING ACS STUDENT MEMBER CHAPTERS. (VOLUME 1) HOLISTIC VIEWPOINTS

ACS Symposium Series 1229

Volume 1.

Softcover 163 pages 9798331302320 Mio, M. J. and Benvenuto, M. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

CLIMATE CHANGE THROUGH THE LENS OF A NEW GENERATION.

ACS Symposium Series 1483

Softcover 188 pages 9798331307011 Foy, G. P. and Peterman, K. E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

American Gear Manufacturers Association (AGMA):

AMERICAN GEAR MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION. FALL TECHNICAL MEETING. 2024. (FTM 2024)

Held 7-9 October 2024, Rosemont, Illinois, USA.

Softcover 630 pages 9798331307127

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$1,595.00

American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA):

6TH PROPULSION AERODYNAMICS WORKSHOP SPECIAL SESSION - NOZZLE. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition

Softcover 548 pages 9798331304409

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$185.00

ACOUSTIC FLUID DYNAMICS INTERACTIONS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 858 pages 9798331304072

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$280.00

ADVANCED AIR MOBILITY AND URBAN AIR MOBILITY I. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 1,594 pages 9798331305703

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

ADVANCED AIR MOBILITY CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 773 pages 9798331305628

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$230.00

ADVANCEMENTS IN GROUND TEST ANALYSIS AND METHODOLOGIES. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition

Softcover 583 pages 9798331304324

Curran Associates. Inc. (2024)

List Price \$185.00

ADVANCES IN INTELLIGENT FAULT-TOLERANT SYSTEMS & APPLICATIONS I. (3 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 1,999 pages 9798331304416

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$390.00

ADVANCING AEROSPACE EDUCATION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition

Softcover 288 pages 9798331304256

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

ADVANCING THE SCIENTIFIC UNDERSTANDING OF UAP TO IMPROVE AVIATION SAFETY. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 43 pages 9798331305697

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

AEROACOUSTICS CONFERENCE. AIAA/CEAS. 30TH 2024. (9 VOLS)

Held 4-7 June 2024, Rome, Italy.

Softcover 6,620 pages 9798331302245

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$1,120.00

AERODYNAMIC ANALYSIS FOR AIRCRAFT CONFIGURATION DESIGN. (3 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 1,874 pages 9798331304089

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$390.00

AERODYNAMIC DECELERATOR SYSTEMS SPACE I. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 312 pages 9798331305772

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

AERODYNAMIC DESIGN I. (6 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 4,270 pages 9798331305567

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$780.00

AERODYNAMIC DESIGN OPTIMIZATION. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 1,259 pages 9798331304454

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

AEROTHERMODYNAMICS, THERMAL PROTECTION SYSTEMS, AND ABLATION I. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 1,073 pages 9798331305635

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

AIAA AND EARLY AVIATION HISTORY. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 285 pages 9798331304355

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

AIRCRAFT SYSTEM IDENTIFICATION. (3 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 1,907 pages 9798331304096

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$390.00

ARCJET FACILITY DEVELOPMENT AND CHARACTERIZATION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 944 pages 9798331305581

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$280.00

ARTEMIS I REVIEW I. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 1,020 pages 9798331304270

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

ATTITUDE DYNAMICS, DETERMINATION, AND CONTROL I. (3 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 2,593 pages 9798331304607

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$390.00

AUTONOMOUS MISSION MANAGEMENT CONCEPTS AND TECHNOLOGIES. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 682 pages 9798331304706

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$230.00

AUTONOMOUS OPERATIONS IN SPACE. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 1,360 pages 9798331305901

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

BLADE AERODYNAMICS AND AEROACOUSTICS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 297 pages 9798331304713

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

BOUNDARY LAYER TRANSITION MODELING AND APPLICATION I. (3 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 2,266 pages 9798331305604

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$390.00

CATHODES. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 924 pages 9798331304263

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$280.00

CERTIFICATION, VERIFICATION AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 57 pages 9798331304614

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

COMBUSTION, PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 231 pages 9798331304379

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

COMBUSTOR DESIGN, ANALYSIS AND TESTING I. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 1,038 pages 9798331304430

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

COMBUSTORS, MICRO-COMBUSTORS, TURBINES, ADVANCED CYCLES & DESIGNS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 193 pages 9798331304676

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

COMPUTER METHODS, HPC ALGORITHMS, AND REDUCED ORDER MODELING. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition

Softcover 1,766 pages 9798331304577

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

CYBERSECURITY IN AVIATION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 67 pages 9798331305888

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

DECISION MAKING AND MBSE. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 293 pages 9798331304584

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

DESIGN METHODS, TOOLS AND PROCESSES FOR SPACECRAFT STRUCTURES. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 752 pages 9798331304560

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$230.00

DESIGN METHODS, TOOLS AND PROCESSES IN SUPPORT OF AIRCRAFT DESIGN. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 373 pages 9798331304218

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

DESIGN UNDER UNCERTAINTY. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 573 pages 9798331304485

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$185.00

DETONATION FUNDAMENTALS I. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 1,106 pages 9798331304539

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

DIGITAL ENGINEERING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 110 pages 9798331305871

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

DIGITAL ENGINEERING: DIGITAL TWIN. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 479 pages 9798331304225

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$185.00

EDUCATING AND INSPIRING THE NEXT SPACE GENERATION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 210 pages 9798331305932

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

ELECTRIC AIRCRAFT TESTING I. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 1,534 pages 9798331305659

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

ELECTRIFIED AIRCRAFT DESIGN. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 664 pages 9798331304232

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$230.00

ENERGETIC COMPONENTS AND SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 65 pages 9798331304249

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ENTRY, DESCENT AND LANDING GN&C TECHNOLOGY I. (5 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 3,481 pages 9798331304300

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$650.00

EXPERIMENTAL AND COMPUTATIONAL NON-EQUILIBRIUM FLOWS AND RADIATION V. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition

Softcover 1,358 pages 9798331304690

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

FIELD OBSERVATIONS, AUTONOMOUS VEHICLES, ADVANCED CONTROLS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 86 pages 9798331305741

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

FLIGHT TESTING I. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 150 pages 9798331304294

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

FLOW CONTROL DEVICES AND APPLICATIONS. (3 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 1,990 pages 9798331305611

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$390.00

FLOW CONTROL: METHODS AND APPLICATIONS I. (7 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 5,325 pages 9798331304287

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$895.00

GEOMETRY AND MESH GENERATION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 178 pages 9798331305802

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

GEOMETRY MODELING, VISUALIZATION AND COMPUTATIONAL ENVIRONMENTS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 390 pages 9798331304478

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

GREEN ENGINEERING I. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 173 pages 9798331304317

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

GTE COMBUSTORS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 782 pages 9798331304331

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$230.00

GUIDANCE AND NAVIGATION SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 223 pages 9798331305789

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

HIGH-SPEED COMBUSTION EXPERIMENTS AND MODELING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 240 pages 9798331305734

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

IMPROVING GA CERTIFICATION, SAFETY, AND EXPERIENCE. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 158 pages 9798331305727

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

INFORMATION AND C2 SYSTEMS I. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 61 pages 9798331304393

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and

ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 75 pages 9798331305796

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

INLETS NOZZLES AND PROPULSION OPTIMIZATION AND INTEGRATION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 235 pages 9798331305758

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

INLETS, ISOLATORS AND NOZZLES. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 362 pages 9798331304386

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

INNOVATIVE HUMAN-MACHINE INTERFACES. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and

ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 237 pages 9798331305765

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

INSTRUMENTATION AND DIAGNOSTIC TECHNIQUES FOR HIGH-SPEED AIR-BREATHING PROPULSION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 72 pages 9798331304348

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

INTERNATIONAL STUDENT CONFERENCE - UNDERGRADUATE CATEGORY. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 227 pages 9798331304423

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

MANAGING CISLUNAR SPACE TRAFFIC. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND **ASCEND 2024**

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 65 pages 9798331305918

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

MANAGING UNCERTAINTIES IN CYBER-PHYSICAL HUMAN-MACHINE DECISION-MAKING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition

Softcover 250 pages 9798331304362

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

MODEL-BASED COMPLEX SYSTEMS DESIGN, EDUCATION, AND INNOVATION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 262 pages 9798331305826

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

MODELING AND SIMULATION FOR DIGITAL ENGINEERING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 672 pages 9798331305673

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$230.00

MULTIFIDELITY METHODS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 875 pages 9798331305574

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$280.00

MULTIFUNCTIONAL STRUCTURES/MATERIALS & STRUCTURAL HEALTH MONITORING AND PROGNOSIS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 780 pages 9798331304133

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$230.00

NUCLEAR THERMAL PROPULSION I. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND **EXPOSITION 2024**

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition

Softcover 246 pages 9798331304492

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

NUMERICAL ANALYSIS OF PRESSURE GAIN DEVICES. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 64 pages 9798331305840

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

ON-ORBIT THREATS AND SATELLITE SAFETY. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 **AND ASCEND 2024**

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 87 pages 9798331305925

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

PLASMA AND LASER DIAGNOSTICS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND **ASCEND 2024**

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and

ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 346 pages 9798331305680

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

PLASMA-ASSISTED IGNITION AND COMBUSTION I: IGNITION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA **SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024**

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 868 pages 9798331304522

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$280.00

PROPELLANT COMBUSTION II. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND **EXPOSITION 2024**

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition

Softcover 1,585 pages 9798331304515

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

PROPELLER-ROTORCRAFT-WIND TURBINE AERODYNAMICS. (8 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE **AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024**

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition

2024

Softcover 5,725 pages 9798331304119

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$995.00

REGIONAL STUDENT CONFERENCES. AIAA. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Multiple dates and locations

Softcover 1,532 pages 9798331305222

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

SENS4ICE FLIGHT TESTS AND ICE-GENESIS PROJECT. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA **AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024**

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 1,521 pages 9798331305598

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

SIMULATION-BASED SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT AND VERIFICATION. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA **SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024**

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition

Softcover 672 pages 9798331304461

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$230.00

SMALL SATELLITE MISSIONS AND MISSION CONCEPTS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 459 pages 9798331304553

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$185.00

SOCIETY AND AEROSPACE TECHNOLOGY. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 65 pages 9798331304546

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

SOLID ROCKET MODELING AND SIMULATIONS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 159 pages 9798331304638

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

SOLID ROCKET PROPULSION DESIGN, MODELING, AND MANUFACTURING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 140 pages 9798331305864

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

SPACE COST DRIVERS AND MARKET ANALYSIS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024

Softcover 270 pages 9798331305895

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

SPACE TETHERS I. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 112 pages 9798331304645

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

SPACECRAFT OPERATIONS AND SUPPORT I. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 131 pages 9798331304508

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

STRUCTURAL OPTIMIZATION APPLICATION FOR AIRCRAFT AND SPACECRAFT I. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 1,223 pages 9798331304447

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

STRUCTURAL SYNTHESIS IN AIRCRAFT DESIGN. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 1,113 pages 9798331305550

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

STRUCTURAL SYNTHESIS IN AIRCRAFT DESIGN. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 72 pages 9798331305710

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

STRUCTURES AND MATERIALS IN EXTREME ENVIRONMENTS. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 1,513 pages 9798331304652

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

SUPERSONIC OPERATIONS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024.

Softcover 259 pages 9798331304621

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$185.00

SUPERSONICS, PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 210 pages 9798331305857

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

SURFACE TEMPERATURE AND HEAT TRANSFER MEASUREMENTS. (2 VOLS) PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition

Softcover 1,424 pages 9798331304102

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

SURVIVABILITY AND AEROSPACE MATERIALS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition 2024

Softcover 56 pages 9798331304669

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

SYSTEMS DESIGN AND OPTIMIZATION FOR UAS I. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 347 pages 9798331305642

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

UAM ADVANCEMENTS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 344 pages 9798331305666

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

UAV TESTING. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 223 pages 9798331305833

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLE SENSORS AND SENSING SYSTEMS. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition

2024.

Softcover 460 pages 9798331304591

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$185.00

V/ESTOL AIRCRAFT DESIGN, AIRCRAFT DESIGN, AIRCRAFT ANALYSIS AND AIRCRAFT GROUND AND/OR FLIGHT TEST. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA SCITECH FORUM AND EXPOSITION 2024

Held 8-12 January 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA SciTech Forum and Exposition

Softcover 513 pages 9798331304683

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$185.00

V/STOL HANDLING QUALITIES, CONTROL LAWS, AND HUMAN MACHINE INTERFACES. PAPERS PRESENTED AT THE AIAA AVIATION FORUM 2024 AND ASCEND 2024

Held 29 July - 2 August 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Papers Presented at the AIAA Aviation Forum 2024 and

ASCEND 2024.

Softcover 245 pages 9798331305819

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

American Nuclear Society (ANS):

PACIFIC BASIN NUCLEAR CONFERENCE. 2024. (PBNC 2024)

Held 7-10 October 2024, Idaho Falls, Idaho, USA. Softcover 718(approx) pages 9798331307653

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

DESIGN OF MEDICAL DEVICES CONFERENCE. 2024. DMD2024

Held 8-10 April 2024, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA.

Softcover 367 pages 9780791887752

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$160.00

FLEXIBLE AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. ISFA2024

Held 21-24 July 2024, Seattle, Washington, USA.

Softcover 337 pages 9780791887882

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$160.00

FLUID POWER AND MOTION CONTROL. ASME/BATH SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (FPMC2024)

Held 11-13 September 2024, Bath, UK.

Softcover 347 pages 9780791888193

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$160.00

FLUIDS ENGINEERING DIVISION SUMMER MEETING. 2024. FEDSM2024, VOLUME 1: FLUID APPLICATIONS AND SYSTEMS; FLUID MEASUREMENT AND INSTRUMENTATION; FLUID MECHANICS; MULTIPHASE FLOW

Held 15-17 July 2024, Anaheim, California, USA. VOLUME 1: FLUID APPLICATIONS AND SYSTEMS (FASTC); FLUID MEASUREMENT AND INSTRUMENTATION (FMITC); FLUID MECHANICS (FMTC); MULTIPHASE FLOW (MFTC).

Softcover 718 pages 9780791888124

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

FLUIDS ENGINEERING DIVISION SUMMER MEETING. 2024. FEDSM2024, VOLUME 2: COMPUTATIONAL FLUID DYNAMICS; MICRO AND NANO FLUID DYNAMICS; FLOW VISUALIZATION

Held 15-17 July 2024, Anaheim, California, USA. VOLUME 2: COMPUTATIONAL FLUID DYNAMICS (CFDTC); MICRO AND NANO FLUID DYNAMICS (MNFDTC); FLOW VISUALIZATION.

Softcover 400 pages 9780791888131

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$180.00

HEAT TRANSFER CONFERENCE. ASME SUMMER. 2024. HT2024

Held 15-17 July 2024, Anaheim, California, USA. Softcover 818 pages 9780791887905 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$250.00

MANUFACTURING SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 19TH 2024. MSEC2024, VOLUME 1: ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING; ADVANCED MATERIALS MANUFACTURING; BIOMANUFACTURING; LIFE CYCLE ENGINEERING

Held 17-21 June 2024, Knoxville, Tennessee, USA. VOLUME 1: ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING; ADVANCED MATERIALS MANUFACTURING; BIOMANUFACTURING; LIFE CYCLE ENGINEERING.

Softcover 756 pages 9780791888100

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

MANUFACTURING SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 19TH 2024. MSEC2024, VOLUME 2: MANUFACTURING EQUIPMENT AND AUTOMATION; MANUFACTURING PROCESSES; MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS; NANO/MICRO/MESO MANUFACTURING; QU...

Held 17-21 June 2024, Knoxvillé, Tennessee, USA. VOLUME 2: MANUFACTURING EQUIPMENT AND AUTOMATION; MANUFACTURING PROCESSES; MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS; NANO/MICRO/MESO MANUFACTURING; QUALITY AND RELIABILITY.

Softcover 537 pages 9780791888117

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

MICRO/NANOSCALE HEAT AND MASS TRANSFER. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. MNHMT2024

Held 5-7 August 2024, Nottingham, UK. Softcover 545 pages 9780791888155 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$200.00

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2024. ICONE31, VOLUME 1: NUCLEAR PLANT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE, ENGINEERING AND MODIFICATION, OPERATION LIFE EXTENSION (OLE), AND LIFE CYCLE

Held 4-8 August 2024, Prague, Czech Republic. VOLUME 1: NUCLEAR PLANT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE, ENGINEERING AND MODIFICATION, OPERATION LIFE EXTENSION (OLE), AND LIFE CYCLE

Softcover 326 pages 9780791888216

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$160.00

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2024. ICONE31, VOLUME 2: NUCLEAR FUEL AND MATERIAL, REACTOR PHYSICS AND TRANSPORT THEORY, AND FUEL CYCLE TECHNOLOGY

Held 4-8 August 2024, Prague, Czech Republic. VOLUME 2: NUCLEAR FUEL AND MATERIAL, REACTOR PHYSICS AND TRANSPORT THEORY, AND FUEL CYCLE TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 494 pages 9780791888223

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2024. ICONE31, VOLUME 3: I&C, DIGITAL CONTROL, AND INFLUENCE OF HUMAN FACTORS

Held 4-8 August 2024, Prague, Czech Republic. VOLUME 3: I&C, DIGITAL CONTROL, AND INFLUENCE OF HUMAN FACTORS.

Softcover 158 pages 9780791888230

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 43RD 2024. OMAE2024, VOLUME 1: OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY

Held 9-14 June 2024, Singapore. VOLUME 1: OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 519 pages 9780791887783

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 43RD 2024. OMAE2024, VOLUME 2: STRUCTURES, SAFETY, AND RELIABILITY

Held 9-14 June 2024, Singapore. VOLUME 2: STRUCTURES, SAFETY, AND RELIABILITY.

Softcover 867 pages 9780791887790

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 43RD 2024. OMAE2024, VOLUME 3: MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY; SUBSEA TECHNOLOGY

Held 9-14 June 2024, Singapore. VOLUME 3: MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY; SUBSEA TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 665 pages 9780791887806

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 43RD 2024. OMAE2024, VOLUME 4: OCEAN SPACE UTILIZATION

Held 9-14 June 2024, Singapore. VOLUME 4: OCEAN SPACE UTILIZATION.

Softcover 248 pages 9780791887813

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 43RD 2024. OMAE2024, VOLUME 5A: OCEAN ENGINEERING

Held 9-14 June 2024, Singapore. VOLUME 5A: OCEAN ENGINEERING.

Softcover 834 pages 9780791887820

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 43RD 2024. OMAE2024, VOLUME 5B: OCEAN ENGINEERING

Held 9-14 June 2024, Singapore. VOLUME 5B: OCEAN ENGINEERING.

Softcover 746 pages 9780791887837

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 43RD 2024. OMAE2024, VOLUME 6: POLAR AND ARCTIC SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY; CFD, FSI, AND AI

Held 9-14 June 2024, Singapore. VOLUME 6: POLAR AND ARCTIC SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY; CFD, FSI, AND AI.

Softcover 713 pages 9780791887844

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 43RD 2024. OMAE2024, VOLUME 7: OCEAN RENEWABLE ENERGY (2 PARTS)

Held 9-14 June 2024, Singapore. VOLUME 7: OCEAN RÉNEWABLE ENERGY.

Softcover 977 pages 9780791887851

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$295.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 43RD 2024. OMAE2024, VOLUME 8: OFFSHORE GEOTECHNICS; PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGY

Held 9-14 June 2024, Singapore. VOLUMÉ 8: OFFSHORE GEOTECHNICS; PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 831 pages 9780791887868

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

OCEAN, OFFSHORE AND ARCTIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 43RD 2024. OMAE2024, VOLUME 9: PHILIP LIU HONORING SYMPOSIUM ON WATER WAVE MECHANICS AND HYDRODYNAMICS; BLUE ECONOMY SYMPOSIUM

Held 9-14 June 2024, Singapore. VOLUME 9: PHILIP LIU HONORING SYMPOSIUM ON WATER WAVE MECHANICS AND HYDRODYNAMICS; BLUE ECONOMY SYMPOSIUM.

Softcover 290 pages 9780791887875

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$160.00

POWER CONFERENCE. 2024. POWER2024

Held 15-18 September 2024, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 482 pages 9780791888186 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$200.00

RAIL CONFERENCE. JOINT. 2024. JRC2024

Held 13-15 May 2024, Columbia, South Carolina, USA. Softcover 352 pages 9780791887776 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$160.00

SMART MATERIALS, ADAPTIVE STRUCTURES AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. CONFERENCE. 2024. SMASIS2024

Held 9-11 September 2024, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 502 pages 9780791888322 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$200.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. (2 PARTS) GT2024, VOLUME 12D: TURBOMACHINERY - MULTIDISCIPLINARY DESIGN APPROACHES, OPTIMIZATION, AND UNCERTAINTY QUANTIFICATION: RADIAL TURBOMACHINERY...

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 12D: TURBOMACHINERY - MULTIDISCIPLINARY DESIGN APPROACHES, OPTIMIZATION, AND UNCERTAINTY QUANTIFICATION; RADIAL TURBOMACHINERY AERODYNAMICS: UNSTEADY FLOWS IN TURBOMACHINERY.

Softcover 1,063 pages 9780791888087

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$295.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 10A: STRUCTURES AND DYNAMICS - AERODYNAMICS EXCITATION AND DAMPING; BEARING AND SEAL DYNAMICS; EMERGING METHODS IN ENGINEERING...

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 10A: STRUCTURES AND DYNAMICS - AERODYNAMICS EXCITATION AND DAMPING; BEARING AND SEAL DYNAMICS; EMERGING METHODS IN ENGINEERING DESIGN, ANALYSIS, AND ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING.

Softcover 727 pages 9780791888025

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 10B: STRUCTURES AND DYNAMICS - FATIGUE, FRACTURE, AND LIFE PREDICTION; PROBABILISTIC METHODS; ROTORDYNAMICS; STRUCTURAL...

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, ÚK. VOLUME 10B: STRUCTURES AND DYNAMICS - FATIGUE, FRACTURE, AND LIFE PREDICTION; PROBABILISTIC METHODS; ROTORDYNAMICS; STRUCTURAL MECHANICS AND VIBRATION.

Softcover 818 pages 9780791888032

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 11: SUPERCRITICAL CO2

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 11: SUPERCRITICAL CO2.

Softcover 564 pages 9780791888049

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 12A: TURBOMACHINERY - AXIAL FLOW FAN AND COMPRESSOR AERODYNAMICS

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 12A: TURBOMACHINERY - AXIAL FLOW FAN AND COMPRESSOR AERODYNAMICS.

Softcover 660 pages 9780791888056

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 12B: TURBOMACHINERY - AXIAL FLOW TURBINE AERODYNAMICS; DEPOSITION, EROSION, FOULING, AND ICING

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 12B: TURBOMACHINERY - AXIAL FLOW TURBINE

AERODYNAMICS; DEPOSITION, EROSION, FOULING, AND ICING.

Softcover 745 pages 9780791888063

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 12C: TURBOMACHINERY - DESIGN METHODS AND CFD MODELING FOR TURBOMACHINERY; DUCTS, NOISE, AND COMPONENT INTERACTIONS

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 12C: TURBOMACHINERY - DESIGN METHODS AND CFD MODELING FOR TURBOMACHINERY; DUCTS, NOISE, AND COMPONENT INTERACTIONS.

Softcover 892 pages 9780791888070

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 13: HEAT TRANSFER: GENERAL INTEREST/ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING IMPACTS ON HEAT TRANSFER; WIND ENERGY

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 13: HEAT TRANSFER: GENERAL INTEREST/ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING IMPACTS ON HEAT TRANSFER: WIND ENERGY.

Softcover 741 pages 9780791888094

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 3A: COMBUSTION, FUELS, AND EMISSIONS

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 3A: COMBUSTION, FUELS, AND EMISSIONS.

Softcover 918 pages 9780791887943

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 3B: COMBUSTION, FUELS, AND EMISSIONS (2 PARTS)

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 3B: COMBUSTION, FUELS, AND EMISSIONS.

Softcover 958 pages 9780791887950

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$295.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 4: CONTROLS, DIAGNOSTICS, AND INSTRUMENTATION

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 4: CONTROLS, DIAGNOSTICS, AND INSTRUMENTATION.

Softcover 589 pages 9780791887967

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 5: CYCLE INNOVATIONS

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 5: CYCLE INNOVATIONS.

Softcover 552 pages 9780791887974

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 6: EDUCATION; ELECTRIC POWER; ENERGY STORAGE; FANS AND BLOWERS

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 6: EDUCATION; ELECTRIC POWER; ENERGY STORAGE; FANS AND BLOWERS.

Softcover 550 pages 9780791887981

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 7: HEAT TRANSFER: COMBUSTORS; HEAT TRANSFER: FILM COOLING

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 7: HEAT TRANSFER: COMBUSTORS; HEAT TRANSFER: FILM COOLING

Softcover 713 pages 9780791887998

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 9: MANUFACTURING MATERIALS AND METALLURGY; MICROTURBINES, TURBOCHARGERS, AND SMALL TURBOMACHINES; OIL & GAS APPLICATIONS; STE...

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 9: MANUFACTURING MATERIALS AND METALLURGY; MICROTURBINES, TURBOCHARGERS, AND SMALL TURBOMACHINES; OIL & GAS APPLICATIONS; STEAM TURBINE

Softcover 948 pages 9780791888018

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

VERIFICATION, VALIDATION, AND UNCERTAINTY QUANTIFICATION SYMPOSIUM. ASME. 2024. VVUQ2024

Held 15-17 May 2024, College Station, Texas, USA.

Softcover 99 pages 9780791887769

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

ASM International:

ADVANCES IN MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY FOR FOSSIL POWER PLANTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (2 VOLS)

Held 15-18 October 2024, Bonita Springs, Florida, USA.

Softcover 1,370(approx) pages 9798331305468

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

ADVANCES IN MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY FOR FOSSIL POWER PLANTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2010. (EPRI 2010)

Held 31 August - 3 September 2010, Santa Fe, New Mexico, USA.

Softcover 1,104(approx) pages 9798331307103

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

ADVANCES IN MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY FOR FOSSIL POWER PLANTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2013. (2 VOLS)

Held 22-25 October 2013, Waikoloa, Hawaii, USA.

Softcover 1,494(approx) pages 9798331305444 Gandy, D. and Shingledecker, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

ADVANCES IN MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY FOR FOSSIL POWER PLANTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2016. (2 VOLS)

Held 11-14 October 2016. Albufeira. Portugal.

Softcover 1,249(approx) pages 9798331305451 Parker, J. and Shingledecker, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

FEDERATION FOR HEAT TREATMENT AND SURFACE ENGINEERING WORLD CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 29TH 2024. (IFHTSE 2024)

Held 30 September - 3 October 2024, Cleveland, Ohio, USA.

Softcover 369 pages 9798331305475

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

TESTING AND FAILURE ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 50TH 2024. (ISTFA 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 28 October - 1 November 2024, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 1,500 pages 9798331307110

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS, LANGUAGE RESOURCES AND EVALUATION. JOINT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (LREC-COLING 2024) (22 VOLS)

Held 20-25 May 2024, Torino, Italy.

Softcover 17,883 pages 9781713897606 Calzolari, N. and Kan, M.-Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$2.200.00

Association for Iron and Steel Technology (AIST):

STEEL PROPERTIES AND APPLICATIONS IN CONJUNCTION WITH MATERIALS SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. 2024.

Held 6-9 October 2024, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA.

Softcover 98(approx) pages 9798331307202

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

<u>Association for Uncertainty in Artificial Intelligence (AUAI):</u>

UNCERTAINTY IN ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. CONFERENCE. 40TH 2024. (UAI 2024) (6 VOLS)

Proceedings of Machine Learning Research Volume 244

Held 15-19 July 2024, Barcelona, Spain.

Softcover 4,476 pages 9798331306823 Mooij, J. and Kiyavash, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$475.00

Association of Energy Engineers (AEE):

ENERGY CONFERENCE AND EXPO. AEE WORLD. 2024. (2 VOLS)

Held 25-27 September 2024, Nashville, Tennessee, USA.

Softcover 1,564 pages 9798331307301

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

Australian Society of Sugar Cane Technologists (ASSCT):

AUSTRALIAN SOCIETY OF SUGAR CANE TECHNOLOGISTS. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 45TH 2024. (ASSCT 2024)

Held 15-19 April 2024, Townsville, Australia.

Softcover 422(approx) pages 9798331307790

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

CAL-TEK SRL:

DEFENCE AND HOMELAND SECURITY SIMULATION WORKSHOP. INTERNATIONAL. 14TH 2024. (DHSS

Held 18-20 September 2024, Tenerife, Spain. Held at the 21st International Multidisciplinary Modeling and

Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2024).

Softcover 92(approx) pages 9798331307134 Bruzzone, A. G. and Goldberg, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

FOOD OPERATIONS AND PROCESSING SIMULATION WORKSHOP. INTERNATIONAL. 10TH 2024. (FOODOPS 2024)

Held 18-20 September 2024, Tenerife, Spain. Held at the 21st International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2024).

Softcover 146(approx) pages 9798331307158 Bruzzone, A. and Longo, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

HARBOR, MARITIME AND MULTIMODAL LOGISTICS MODELLING AND SIMULATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2024. (HMS 2024)

Held 18-20 September 2024, Tenerife, Spain. Held at the 21st International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2024).

Softcover 120(approx) pages 9798331307165 Bottani, E. and Bruzzone, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

INNOVATIVE SIMULATION FOR HEALTH CARE. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 13TH 2024. (IWISH 2024)

Held 18-20 September 2024, Tenerife, Spain. Held at the 21st International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2024).

Softcover 130(approx) pages 9798331307172 Bruzzone, A. G. and Frascio, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

MODELING AND SIMULATION SYMPOSIUM. EUROPEAN. 36TH 2024. (EMSS 2024)

Held 18-20 September 2024, Tenerife, Spain. Held at the 21st International Multidisciplinary Modeling and Simulation Multiconference (I3M 2024).

Softcover 358(approx) pages 9798331307141 Affenzeller, M. and Bruzzone, A. G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

DVS Media GmbH:

THERMAL SPRAY CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (ITSC 2024)

Held 29 April - 1 May 2024, Milan, Italy. Softcover 772 pages 9798331305437 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

ECOS 2024:

EFFICIENCY, COST, OPTIMIZATION, SIMULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT OF ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 37TH 2024. (ECOS 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 30 June - 5 July 2024, Rhodes, Greece. Softcover 2,421(approx) pages 9798331307660 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

EDP Sciences:

ADVANCE IN ENERGY, ECOLOGY AND AGRICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AEEA2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 126 (2024)

Held 24-26 June 2024, Khujand, Tajikistan.

Softcover 292(approx) pages 9798331302450 Sadullozoda, S. and Voinash, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

ADVANCEMENTS IN SUSTAINABLE ENERGY, MATERIALS, AND MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (ICASMMT 2024)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 405 (2024)

Held 13-14 September 2024, Hyderabad, India.

Softcover 162(approx) pages 9798331307608 Yelamasetti, B. and Sonar, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

APPLICATIONS OF OPTICS AND PHOTONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (AOP2024)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 305 (2024)

Held 16-19 July 2024, Aveiro, Portugal.

Softcover 162(approx) pages 9798331306908 Costa, M. F. M. and Ferreira Marques, C. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

APPLIED SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICAS 2024) COLLABORATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL, AND GOVERNANCE (ESG) ISSUES

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 577 (2024)

Held 10 September 2024, Bogor, Indonesia. Held online.

Softcover 388(approx) pages 9798331306878 Azhar, A. and Wiraguna, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

CIVIL AND URBAN ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ICCUE 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 579 (2024)

Held 20-22 August 2024, Rome, Italy.

Softcover 136(approx) pages 9798331307530 Tosti, F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

CLEAN ENERGY AND LOW CARBON TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (CELCT 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 580 (2024)

Held 23-25 August 2024, Chongqing, China.

Softcover 176(approx) pages 9798331307547 Lal Kolhe, M. and Subramaniam, R. T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

DUST CONFERENCE. CENTRAL ASIAN. 2ND 2024. (CADUC 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 575 (2024)

Held 15-22 April 2024, Nukus, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 234(approx) pages 9798331306861 Althausen, D. and Hofer, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

ENGINEERING INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (EIC 2024) SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT THROUGH GREEN ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 576 (2024)

Held 24 July 2024, Semarang, Indonesia.

Softcover 552(approx) pages 9798331305123 Cionita, T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICESTE 2024) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 563 (2024)

Held 14-15 October 2024, Beijing, China.

Softcover 1,274(approx) pages 9798331303204 Tursunov, O. and Zhou, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

GEOSYNTHETICS. PAN-AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (GEOAMERICAS 2024) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 569 (2024)

Held 28 April - 1 May 2024, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 1,010(approx) pages 9798331303686 Kanafiah, S. N. A. M. and Tjale, M. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

GREEN TAXONOMY FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT: FROM GREEN TECHNOLOGIES TO GREEN ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (CONGREENTAX-2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 574 (2024)

Held 14-16 June 2024, Tashkent, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 568(approx) pages 9798331305116 Sang, Y. and Satyanaga, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

HEAVY-ION COLLISIONS AT NEAR-BARRIER ENERGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (FUSION23)

Curran Associates, Inc.

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 306 (2024)

Held 19-24 November 2023, Shizuoka, Japan.

Softcover 280(approx) pages 9798331307554 Minato, F. and Hagino, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

HELLENIC INSTITUTE OF NUCLEAR PHYSICS ON NUCLEAR STRUCTURE, ASTROPHYSICS AND REACTION DYNAMICS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 7TH 2024. (HINPW7)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 304 (2024)

Held 31 May - 1 June 2024, Ioannina, Greece.

Softcover 206(approx) pages 9798331305260 Pakou, A. and Souliotis, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

MANAGEMENT AND SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (ICOMESE 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 571 (2024)

Held 7-8 August 2024, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 500(approx) pages 9798331303709 Udin, U. and Shaikh, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

MANUFACTURING RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (ICMR2024)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 401 (2024)

Held 28-30 August 2024, Glasgow, Scotland.

Softcover 868(approx) pages 9798331302498 Qin, Y. and Zhou, X. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

MARITIME CONTINENT FULCRUM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (MaCiFIC 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 134 (2024)

Held 19 October 2024, Bintan Island, Indonesia.

Softcover 862(approx) pages 9798331307516 Jameson, G. and Gibson, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

MATERIALS ENGINEERING, NEW ENERGY AND CHEMISTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024.

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 404 (2024)

Held 20-22 September 2024, Beijing, China.

Softcover 370(approx) pages 9798331307592 Ali, B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

MATHEMATICS, STATISTICS AND THEIR APPLICATIONS. IMT-GT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (ICMSA 2024)

ITM Web of Conferences Volume 67 (2024)

Held 27-28 May 2024, Bangi, Malaysia.

Softcover 592(approx) pages 9798331302474 Goh, Y. K. and Sim, H. S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

MESON-NUCLEON PHYSICS AND THE STRUCTURE OF THE NUCLEON. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (MENU 2023)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 303 (2024)

Held 16-20 October 2023, Mainz, Germany.

Softcover 340(approx) pages 9798331305130 Husken, N. and Danilkin, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

POWER GENERATION AND RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICPGRES-2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 564 (2024)

Held 16-17 July 2024, Warangal, India.

Softcover 888(approx) pages 9798331303211 Moosad, M. I. and Singh, A. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

PUBLIC HEALTH SYMPOSIUM. UGM. 12TH 2024. ONE HEALTH APPROACH: ADDRESSING CHALLENGES IN ANTIMICROBIAL RESISTANCE

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 132 (2024)

Held 12-13 June 2024, Yogyakarta, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 164(approx) pages 9798331307509 Sato, H. and El Wahed, A. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (REEE 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 572 (2024)

Held 28-30 August 2024, Nantes, France.

Softcover 82(approx) pages 9798331300692 Amirat, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

SDGS AND BIBLIOMETRIC STUDIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICoSBi 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 568 (2024)

Held 11 August 2024, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 484(approx) pages 9798331307523 Suprapto, N. and Prahani, B. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

STATE OF THE ART IN NUCLEAR CLUSTER PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 5TH 2024. (SOTANCP5)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 311 (2024)

Held 10-14 June 2024, Hvar, Croatia.

Softcover 176(approx) pages 9798331307585 Milin, M. and Mijatovic, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

SUBLIME CONFERENCE. 2024. (2 PARTS) TOWARDS THE NEXT GENERATION OF SUSTAINABLE MASONRY SYSTEMS: MORTARS, RENDERS, PLASTERS AND OTHER CHALLENGES

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 403 (2024)

Held 11-12 November 2024, Funchal, Portugal.

Softcover 936(approx) pages 9798331303662 Laurenco, P. B. and Azenha, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AND ENERGY RESOURCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SDER 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 573 (2024)

Held 9-11 August 2024, Chongqing, China.

Softcover 386(approx) pages 9798331305109 He, B. and Kan, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

THERMOPHYSICAL SEMINAR. SIBERIAN. 40TH 2024. (STS-40)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 578 (2024)

Held 20-23 August 2024, Novosibirsk, Russia.

Softcover 374(approx) pages 9798331306885 Serdyukov, V. and Ronshin, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

TROPICAL BIORESOURCES ADVANCEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 1ST 2024. (ISOTOBAT 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 123 (2024)

Held 28-29 May 2024, Bogor, Indonesia. Held online.

Softcover 852(approx) pages 9798331303198 Jakaria.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

TROPICAL RESOURCES AND SUSTAINABLE SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (CTReSS 5.0 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 131 (2024)

Held 27-28 August 2024, Kelantan, Malaysia. Held online.

Softcover 832(approx) pages 9798331306854 Appalasamy, S. and Rao, P. V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

URBAN ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICUEMS2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 565 (2024)
Held 2-4 August 2024, Tianjin, China.
Softcover 482(approx) pages 9798331303228 Hussain, S. and Dong, Y. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$130.00

Elsevier Procedia:

ASSEMBLY TECHNOLOGIES AND SYSTEMS. CIRP CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (CATS 2024)

Procedia CIRP Volume 127
Held 24-26 April 2024, Karlsruhe, Germany.
Softcover 270(approx) pages 9798331306991 Fleischer, J. and Kruger, J. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$153.00

AVIATION FUTURE: CHALLENGE AND SOLUTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (AFCS 2023)

Transportation Research Procedia Volume 80
Held 11-13 October 2023, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam.
Softcover 208(approx) pages 9798331305246 Hang, N. T. H. and Fichert, F. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$153.00

DESIGN CONFERENCE. CIRP. 34TH 2024. (2 PARTS)

Procedia CIRP Volume 128
Held 3-5 June 2024, Cranfield, UK.
Softcover 966(approx) pages 9798331307004 Erkoyuncu, J. A. and Farsi, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

FABRE CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (FABRE24) (2 PARTS) EXISTING BRIDGES, VIADUCTS AND TUNNELS: RESEARCH, INNOVATION AND APPLICATIONS

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 62
Held 12-15 February 2024, Genoa, Italy.
Softcover 1,182(approx) pages 9798331306977 Salvatore, W. and Dall'Asta, A. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTATION IN MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING. CIRP CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (CIRP ICME'23) (2 PARTS)

Procedia CIRP Volume 126
Held 12-14 July 2023, Ischia, Italy.
Softcover 1,102(approx) pages 9798331306984 Teti, R.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

MACHINE LEARNING AND BIG DATA ANALYTICS FOR IOT SECURITY AND PRIVACY. 4TH 2024. (SPIoT2023) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 243
Held 20-21 October 2023, Fuyang, China.
Softcover 1,328(approx) pages 9798331306953 Macintyre, J. and Zaho, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

Engineers Australia:

APPLIED MECHANICS. AUSTRALASIAN CONGRESS. 10TH 2021. (ACAM10)

Held 1-3 December 2021, Online. Softcover 734 pages 9798331301965 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$170.00

RAILWAY EXCELLENCE. CONFERENCE. 2023. (CORE2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-21 June 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 997 pages 9781713884149 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):

ADVANCED PETROLEUM SYSTEMS ASSESSMENTS. EAGE WORKSHOP. 2024. IN PURSUIT OF DIFFERENTIATED BARRELS

Held 30-31 July 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 60(approx) pages 9798331307349 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

CO2 GEOLOGICAL STORAGE. EAGE ASIA PACIFIC WORKSHOP. 2022.

Held 23-25 August 2022, Perth, Australia. Softcover 160(approx) pages 9798331307370 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

DIGITAL INNOVATION FOR A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE. EAGE CONFERENCE. 2022.

Held 13-15 September 2022, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 122(approx) pages 9798331307387 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

EAGE WIPIC WORKSHOP. 4TH 2022. RESERVOIR MANAGEMENT IN CARBONATES

Held 21-23 March 2022, Doha, Qatar. Softcover 124(approx) pages 9798331307448 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

EASTERN AFRICA PETROLEUM GEOSCIENCE FORUM. EAGE. 6TH 2022.

Held 10-12 October 2022, Cape Town, South Africa. Softcover 84(approx) pages 9798331307462 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

ENERGY OPPORTUNITIES IN THE CARIBBEAN. EAGE CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024.

Held 6-8 November 2024, Port of Spain, Trinidad and Tobago. Softcover 132(approx) pages 9798331308148 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

FIBER OPTIC SENSING FOR ENERGY APPLICATIONS. EAGE WORKSHOP. 2ND 2022.

Held 5-7 December 2022, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 124(approx) pages 9798331307486 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

INNOVATIVE RESERVOIR MODELING INTO DIGITAL PROLIFERATION. EAGE WORKSHOP. 2022.

Held 27-28 September 2022, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 68(approx) pages 9798331307394 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

INTEGRATED SITE CHARACTERIZATION FOR OFFSHORE RENEWABLE ENERGY. EAGE/SUT WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024.

Held 22-23 May 2024, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 54(approx) pages 9798331308186 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

NATURALLY FRACTURED RESERVOIRS IN ASIA PACIFIC. EAGE WORKSHOP. 2022.

Held 27-28 April 2022, Online. Softcover 56(approx) pages 9798331307400 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

NEAR SURFACE GEOSCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. ASIA PACIFIC MEETING. 6TH 2024.

Held 13-15 May 2024, Tsukuba, Japan. Softcover 442(approx) pages 9798331307318 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

NEW DISCOVERIES IN MATURE BASINS. EAGE/AAPG WORKSHOP. 2024.

Held 30-31 January 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 158(approx) pages 9798331307356 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

PETROLEUM GEOSCIENCE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. ASIA. (APGCE 2022)

Held 28-29 November 2022, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 668(approx) pages 9798331307363 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$170.00

PLATE GEOLOGY WORKSHOP. ARABIAN. 8TH 2022.

Held 28-30 November 2022, Dhahran, Saudi Arabia. Softcover 46(approx) pages 9798331307424 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$65.00

QUANTITATIVE GEOSCIENCE AS A CATALYST IN A CARBON NEUTRAL WORLD. EAGE WORKSHOP. 2022.

Held 31 May - 1 June 2022, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 68(approx) pages 9798331307417 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

ROCK PHYSICS WORKSHOP. 6TH 2022.

Held 15-17 November 2022, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia. Softcover 74(approx) pages 9798331307479 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

ROLE OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE IN FULL WAVEFORM INVERSION. EAGE WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024.

Held 12-13 September 2024, Cartagena, Columbia. Softcover 60(approx) pages 9798331308179 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

SUBSURFACE INTELLIGENCE WORKSHOP. 2ND EAGE. 2022.

Held 28-31 October 2022, Manama, Bahrain. Softcover 94(approx) pages 9798331307455 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

WESTERN AFRICA EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION WORKSHOP. 1ST 2022.

Held 12-14 October 2022, Cape Town, South Africa and Online. Softcover 44(approx) pages 9798331307431 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$65.00

YOUNG PROFESSIONALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (GEOTERRACE-2024)

Held 7-9 October 2024, Lviv, Ukraine. Softcover 530(approx) pages 9798331307332 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

European Physical Society (EPS):

PLASMA PHYSICS. EPS CONFERENCE. 50TH 2024. (EPS 2024)

Europhysics Conference Abstracts Vol. 48A
Held 8-12 July 2024, Salamanca, Spain.
Softcover 724 pages 9798331305239 Kirk, J. and Volpe, L.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$170.00

Global Automotive Management Council (GAMC):

AUTOMOTIVE BODY CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IABC 2024 LIVONIA) (LAUREL MANOR AUTOMOTIVE DESIGN IN MATERIALS, ADIM) (PAPERS)

Proceedings

Held 25-26 September 2024, Livonia, Michigan, USA. Papers.

Softcover 162(approx) pages 9798331305406 Uddin, N. and Uddin, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$295.00

AUTOMOTIVE BODY CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IABC 2024 LIVONIA) (LAUREL MANOR AUTOMOTIVE DESIGN IN MATERIALS, ADIM) (PRESENTATIONS)

Proceedings

Held 25-26 September 2024, Livonia, Michigan, USA. Presentations.

Softcover 398(approx) pages 9798331305413

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$295.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

ADVANCED ALGORITHMS AND CONTROL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICAACE 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-3 March 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 1,621 pages 9798350361452

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$468.00

ADVANCED APPLIED INFORMATICS. IIAI INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 16TH 2024. (IIAI-AAI 2024)

Held 6-12 July 2024, Takamatsu, Japan. Softcover 738 pages 9798350377910

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$308.00

ADVANCED INFORMATION MANAGEMENT, COMMUNICATES, ELECTRONIC AND AUTOMATION CONTROL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 6TH 2024. (IMCEC 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 24-26 May 2024, Chongqing, China. Softcover 1,987 pages 9798350316544

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$545.00

ADVANCEMENT IN ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICAEEE 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-27 April 2024, Gazipur, Bangladesh. Softcover 1,045 pages 9798350388299

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$372.00

ADVANCES IN COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION CONTROL AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICAC3N 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 15-16 December 2023, Greater Noida, India.

Softcover 1,742 pages 9798350330878

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$514.00

APPLICATIONS OF COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. IEEE COLOMBIAN CONFERENCE. 2024. (CoICACI 2024)

Held 17-19 July 2024, Pamplona, Colombia. Softcover 109 pages 9798331516918

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

APPLIED ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICAAIC 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 5-7 June 2024, Salem, India. Softcover 1,944 pages 9798350375206

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$531.00

APPLIED COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND INFORMATICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 18TH 2024. (SACI 2024)

Held 23-25 May 2024, Timisoara, Romania. Softcover 605 pages 9798350329537 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$280.00

APPLIED ELECTRONICS AND ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICAEE 2024)

Held 27 July 2024, Shah Alam, Malaysia. Softcover 159 pages 9798350356748 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$204.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND AUTONOMOUS ROBOT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (AIARS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 29-31 July 2024, Bristol, United Kingdom. Softcover 985 pages 9798350376180 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$357.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND BIG DATA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICAIBD 2024)

Held 24-27 May 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 609 pages 9798350385113 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$284.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICAIDT 2024)

Held 7-9 June 2024, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 325 pages 9798350386912 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$234.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND MACHINE LEARNING APPLICATIONS THEME: HEALTHCARE AND INTERNET OF THINGS. INTL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (AIMLA 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-16 March 2024, Namakkal, India. Softcover 1,317 pages 9798350349238 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$413.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND MACHINE LEARNING FOR ENERGY TRANSFORMATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (AIE 2024)

Held 20-22 May 2024, Vaasa, Finland. Softcover 132 pages 9798350364972 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$198.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND POWER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AIPS 2024)

Held 19-21 April 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 573 pages 9798350392227 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$278.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE FOR INTERNET OF THINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (AlioT 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-4 May 2024, Vellore, India. Softcover 1,520 pages 9798350372137 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$449.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, BIG DATA, COMPUTING AND DATA COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (icabcd 2024)

Held 1-2 August 2024, Port Louis, Mauritius. Softcover 289 pages 9798350387919 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$227.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024. (CAI 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-27 June 2024, Singapore.

Softcover 1,562 pages 9798350354102

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$474.00

AUTOMATIC FACE AND GESTURE RECOGNITION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (FG 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-31 May 2024, Istanbul, Turkiye.

Softcover 1,327 pages 9798350394955 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$415.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING, RADIOELECTRONICS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE URAL-SIBERIAN CONFERENCE. 2024. (USBEREIT 2024)

Held 13-15 May 2024, Yekaterinburg, Russia.

Softcover 347 pages 9798350362909

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$238.00

BLOCKCHAIN AND CRYPTOCURRENCY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICBC 2024)

Held 27-31 May 2024. Dublin. Ireland.

Softcover 799 pages 9798350316759

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$323.00

COMMUNICATION AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICCSP 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 12-14 April 2024, Melmaruvathur, India.

Softcover 1,755 pages 9798350353075

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$520.00

COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS AND NETWORK TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (CSNT 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 6-7 April 2024, Jabalpur, India.

Softcover 1,378 pages 9798350305470

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$419.00

COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS, NETWORKS AND DIGITAL SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 14TH 2024. (CSNDSP 2024)

Held 17-19 July 2024, Rome, Italy.

Softcover 656 pages 9798350348750

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$300.00

COMMUNICATION, COMPUTING AND INTERNET OF THINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IC3IoT 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-18 April 2024, Chennai, India.

Softcover 1,209 pages 9798350352696

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$396.00

COMMUNICATION, CONTROL, AND COMPUTING. ANNUAL ALLERTON CONFERENCE. 60TH 2024.

Held 24-27 September 2024, Urbana, Illinois, USA.

Softcover 532 pages 9798331541040

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$270.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL BLACK SEA CONFERENCE. 2024. (BlackSeaCom 2024)

Held 24-27 June 2024, Tbilisi, Georgia.

Softcover 393 pages 9798350351866

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$248.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL MEDITERRANEAN CONFERENCE. 2024. (MeditCom 2024)

Held 8-11 July 2024, Madrid, Spain. Softcover 590 pages 9798350309492 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$286.00

COMPATIBILITY, POWER ELECTRONICS AND POWER ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (CPE-POWERENG 2024)

Held 24-26 June 2024, Gdynia, Poland. Softcover 450 pages 9798350318272 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$256.00

COMPUTATIONAL ELECTROMAGNETICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCEM 2024)

Held 15-17 April 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 710 pages 9798350383324 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$315.00

COMPUTATIONAL MODELLING, SIMULATION AND OPTIMIZATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICCMSO 2024)

Held 14-16 June 2024, Phuket, Thailand. Softcover 478 pages 9798350361407 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$264.00

COMPUTATIONAL PHOTOGRAPHY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCP 2024)

Held 22-24 July 2024, Lausanne, Switzerland. Softcover 136 pages 9798350361568 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$203.00

COMPUTER COMMUNICATION AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (CCAI 2024)

Held 24-26 May 2024, Xi'an, China. Softcover 568 pages 9798350362770 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$276.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (JCSSE 2024)

Held 19-22 June 2024, Phuket, Thailand. Softcover 733 pages 9798350381771 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$306.00

COMPUTER, SOFTWARE AND MODELING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICCSM 2024)

Held 4-6 July 2024, Paris, France. Softcover 63 pages 9798350367140 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$145.00

COMPUTER-BASED MEDICAL SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 37TH 2024. (CBMS 2024)

Held 26-28 June 2024, Guadalajara, Mexico. Softcover 568 pages 9798350384734 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$279.00

COMPUTING, NETWORKING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICNC 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-22 February 2024, Big Island, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 1,176 pages 9798350371000 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$393.00

CONTROL AND AUTOMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (ICCA 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-21 June 2024, Reykjavik, Iceland. Softcover 1,011 pages 9798350354416 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$358.00

CONTROL AND DECISION CONFERENCE. CHINESE. 36TH 2024. (CCDC 2024) (8 VOLS)

Held 25-27 May 2024, Xi'an, China. Softcover 6,291 pages 9798350387797 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$1,338.00

CONTROL AND MODELING FOR POWER ELECTRONICS. IEEE WORKSHOP. 2024. (COMPEL 2024)

Held 24-27 June 2024, Lahore, Pakistan. Softcover 464 pages 9798350307245 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$258.00

CONTROL CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 2024. (ECC 2024) (5 VOLS)

Held 25-28 June 2024, Stockholm, Sweden. Softcover 3,897 pages 9798331540920 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$861.00

CONTROL, ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICCECT 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-28 April 2024, Jilin, China. Softcover 1,592 pages 9798350380965 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$461.00

CONVERGENCE IN TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (I2CT 2024) (4 VOLS)

Held 5-7 April 2024, Pune, India. Softcover 2,875 pages 9798350394481 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$719.00

CYBERSECURITY CONFERENCE. SILICON VALLEY. 2024. (SVCC 2024)

Held 17-19 June 2024, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 148 pages 9798350383157 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$201.00

DATA SCIENCE AND ITS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICoDSA 2024)

Held 10-11 July 2024, Kuta, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 584 pages 9798350365368 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$278.00

DATA SCIENCE AND NETWORK SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICDSNS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-27 July 2024, Tiptur, India. Softcover 1,578 pages 9798350373127 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$462.00

DC MICROGRIDS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICDCM 2024)

Held 5-8 August 2024, Columbia, South Carolina, USA. Softcover 398 pages 9798350363647 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$251.00

DEPENDABLE SYSTEMS AND NETWORKS. ANNUAL IEEE/IFIP INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 54TH 2024. (DSN 2024)

Held 24-27 June 2024, Brisbane, Australia. Softcover 547 pages 9798350341065 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

DEVELOPMENT AND LEARNING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICDL 2024)

Held 20-23 May 2024, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 267 pages 9798350348569 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$224.00

DEVICE RESEARCH CONFERENCE. 2024. (DRC 2024)

Held 24-26 June 2024, College Park, Maryland, USA. Softcover 136 pages 9798350373745 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$204.00

DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING AND OPTIMIZATION TECHNIQUES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICDCOT 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-16 March 2024, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 1,676 pages 9798350382969 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$482.00

DYNAMIC SPECTRUM ACCESS NETWORKS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (DySPAN 2024)

Held 13-16 May 2024, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 564 pages 9798350317657 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$278.00

EDGE COMPUTING AND SCALABLE CLOUD. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (EdgeCom 2024)

Held 28-30 June 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 118 pages 9798350377149 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$197.00

ELECTRIC POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 24TH 2024. (EPE 2024)

Held 15-17 May 2024, Kouty nad Desnou, Czech Republic. Softcover 358 pages 9798350348781 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$240.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND AUTOMATIC CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICEEAC 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 12-14 May 2024, Setif, Algeria. Softcover 1,445 pages 9798350349757 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$438.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICEEICT 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-4 May 2024, Dhaka, Bangladesh. Softcover 1,484 pages 9798350385786 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$452.00

ELECTRICS AND COMPUTER. INTERDISCIPLINARY CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (INTCEC 2024)

Held 11-13 June 2024, Chicago, Illinois, USA. Softcover 573 pages 9798350349467 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$280.00

ELECTRO INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (EIT 2024)

Held 30 May - 1 June 2024, Eau Claire, Wisconsin, USA. Softcover 720 pages 9798350330656 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$288.00

ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY, SIGNAL AND POWER INTEGRITY: EMC JAPAN. IEEE JOINT INTL SYMP. 2024. (EMC JAPAN/APEMC OKINAWA 2024) (AND ASIA-PACIFIC INTL SYMP ON ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY)

Held 20-24 May 2024, Ginowan, Okinawa, Japan. Softcover 749 pages 9798350349498 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$303.00

ELECTRONIC PACKAGING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2024. (ICEPT 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 7-9 August 2024, Tianjin, China. Softcover 1,903 pages 9798350353815 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$529.00

ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICETIS 2024)

Held 17-19 May 2024, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 801 pages 9798350388350 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$316.00

ELECTRONICS INFORMATION AND EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (ICEIEC 2024)

Held 24-25 May 2024, Beijing, China. Softcover 306 pages 9798350361902 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$230.00

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SPRING SEMINAR. 47TH 2024. (ISSE 2024)

Held 15-19 May 2024, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 476 pages 9798350385489 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$259.00

ELECTRONICS, COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION AND CONTROL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICECCC 2024)

Held 2-3 May 2024, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 960 pages 9798350371819 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$344.00

EMERGING SMART TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (eSmarTA 2024)

Held 6-7 August 2024, Sana'a, Yemen. Softcover 597 pages 9798350354140 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$283.00

ENGINEERING EDUCATION CONFERENCE. IEEE GLOBAL. 2024. (EDUCON 2024) (4 VOLS)

Held 8-11 May 2024, Kos Island, Greece. Softcover 2,494 pages 9798350394030 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$653.00

FLEXIBLE AND PRINTABLE SENSORS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (FLEPS 2024)

Held 30 June - 3 July 2024, Tampere, Finland. Softcover 314 pages 9798350383270 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$236.00

FLUID POWER AND MECHATRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (FPM 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-21 August 2023, Lanzhou, China. Softcover 1,248 pages 9798350304954 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$399.00

FUZZY SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (FUZZ-IEEE 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 30 June - 5 July 2024, Yokohama, Japan. Softcover 890 pages 9798350319552 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$355.00

HIGH PERFORMANCE SWITCHING AND ROUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2024. (HPSR 2024)

Held 22-24 July 2024, Pisa, Italy. Softcover 238 pages 9798350363869 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$220.00

HUMAN SYSTEM INTERACTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (HSI 2024)

Held 8-11 July 2024, Paris, France. Softcover 477 pages 9798350362923 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$259.00

HUMANOID, NANOTECHNOLOGY, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, COMMUNICATION AND CONTROL, ENVIRONMENT, AND MANAGEMENT. IEEE INTL CONF. 15TH 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 19-23 November 2023, Coron, Palawan, Philippines. Softcover 1,499 pages 9798350381184 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$448.00

ICT AND ELECTRONICS CONVENTION. MIPRO. 47TH 2024. (MIPRO 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 20-24 May 2024, Opatija, Croatia. Softcover 2,125 pages 9798350382518 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$572.00

IEEE PHOTONICS SOCIETY SUMMER TOPICALS MEETING SERIES. 2024. (SUM 2024)

Held 15-17 July 2024, Bridgetown, Barbados. Softcover 179 pages 9798350393880 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$214.00

IMAGE, SIGNAL PROCESSING, AND ARTIFICIAL VISION. SYMPOSIUM. 24TH 2024. (STSIVA 2024)

Held 17-19 July 2024, Pamplona, Colombia. Softcover 35 pages 9798350355222 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

INDUSTRIAL CYBER-PHYSICAL SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICPS 2024)

Held 12-15 May 2024, St. Louis, Missouri, USA. Softcover 619 pages 9798350363029 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$285.00

INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISIEA 2024)

Held 6-7 July 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 328 pages 9798350386875 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$233.00

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (IEAI 2024)

Held 24-26 April 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 123 pages 9798350386370 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$198.00

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING, APPLICATIONS AND MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICIEAM 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 20-24 May 2024, Sochi, Russia. Softcover 1,237 pages 9798350395020 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$390.00

INDUSTRY 4.0, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IAICT 2024)

Held 4-6 July 2024, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 391 pages 9798350353471 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$248.00

INFORMATICS AND COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICICoS 2024)

Held 17-18 July 2024, Semarang, Indonesia. Softcover 544 pages 9798350375893 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

INFORMATICS EDUCATION AND COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IECA 2024)

Held 26-28 January 2024, Beijing, China. Softcover 206 pages 9798350375343 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$212.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (ICICS 2024)

Held 13-15 August 2024, Irbid, Jordan. Softcover 224 pages 9798331540777 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$217.00

INFORMATION COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICTC 2024)

Held 10-12 May 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 371 pages 9798350373530 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$242.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND NANOTECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ITNT 2024)

Held 20-24 May 2024, Samara, Russia. Softcover 489 pages 9798350372946 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$262.00

INFORMATION, COMMUNICATION AND ENERGY SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 59TH 2024. (ICEST 2024)

Held 1-3 July 2024, Sozopol, Bulgaria. Softcover 318 pages 9798350386202 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$234.00

INNOVATIVE PRACTICES IN TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICIPTM 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-23 February 2024, Noida, India. Softcover 1,456 pages 9798350307764 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$438.00

INNOVATIVE RESEARCH IN APPLIED SCIENCE, ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (IRASET 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 16-17 May 2024, Fez, Morocco. Softcover 1,653 pages 9798350309515 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$485.00

INSTRUMENTATION AND MEASUREMENT TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (I2MTC 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 20-23 May 2024, Glasgow, United Kingdom. Softcover 2,164 pages 9798350380910 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$587.00

INTEGRATED CIRCUITS, COMMUNICATION, AND COMPUTING SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICIC3S 2024)

Held 8-9 June 2024, Una, India. Softcover 505 pages 9798350364095 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$267.00

INTEGRATED CIRCUITS, DESIGN, AND VERIFICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICDV 2024)

Held 6-8 June 2024, Hanoi, Vietnam. Softcover 276 pages 9798350371871 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$227.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND COMPUTER VISION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ISCV 2024)

Held 8-10 May 2024, Fez, Morocco. Softcover 541 pages 9798350350197 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$274.00

INTERACTIVE INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND TECHNIQUES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IIST 2024)

Held 4-5 March 2024, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 787 pages 9798350374438 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$316.00

INVENTIVE COMPUTATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICICT 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 24-26 April 2024, Lalitpur, Nepal. Softcover 2,177 pages 9798350359305 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$570.00

IVANNIKOV MEMORIAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (IVMEM 2024)

Held 17-18 May 2024, Velikiy Novgorod, Russia. Softcover 82 pages 9798331504670 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$176.00

JOINT COMMUNICATIONS AND SENSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 4TH 2024. (JC&S 2024)

Held 19-21 March 2024, Leuven, Belgium. Softcover 176 pages 9798350385458 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$206.00

MACHINE LEARNING FOR COMMUNICATION AND NETWORKING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICMLCN 2024)

Held 5-8 May 2024, Stockholm, Sweden. Softcover 579 pages 9798350343205 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$284.00

MAGNETIC CONFERENCE - SHORT PAPERS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (INTERMAG Short papers 2024)

Held 5-10 May 2024, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Softcover 603 pages 9798350362220 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$288.00

MANIPULATION, AUTOMATION AND ROBOTICS AT SMALL SCALES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (MARSS 2024)

Held 1-5 July 2024, Delft, Netherlands. Softcover 355 pages 9798350376814 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$239.00

MEASUREMENTS AND NETWORKING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (M&N 2024)

Held 2-5 July 2024, Rome, Italy. Softcover 334 pages 9798350370546 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$238.00

MICRO/NANO SENSORS FOR AI, HEALTHCARE, AND ROBOTICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (NSENS 2024)

Held 2-3 March 2024, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 123 pages 9798350375220 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$197.00

MICROELECTRONICS DESIGN AND TEST SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 33RD 2024. (MDTS 2024)

Held 13-15 May 2024, Albany, New York, USA. Softcover 38 pages 9798350364668 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$107.00

MODELING, SIMULATION AND INTELLIGENT COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (MOSICOM 2023)

Held 7-9 December 2023, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 688 pages 9798350393422 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$300.00

MULTIMEDIA AND EXPO WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICMEW 2024)

Held 15-19 July 2024, Niagara Falls, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 492 pages 9798350379822 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$262.00

MULTIMEDIA INFORMATION PROCESSING AND RETRIEVAL. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (MIPR 2024)

Held 7-9 August 2024, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 696 pages 9798350351439 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$300.00

NETWORK OPERATIONS AND MANAGEMENT SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2024. (NOMS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 6-10 May 2024, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 1,391 pages 9798350327946 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$434.00

NEURAL NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 2024. (IJCNN 2024) (17 VOLS)

Held 30 June - 5 July 2024, Yokohama, Japan. Softcover 13,191 pages 9798350359329 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$2,531.00

OPEN SOURCE MODELLING AND SIMULATION OF ENERGY SYSTEMS. 2024. (OSMSES 2024)

Held 3-4 September 2024, Vienna, Austria. Softcover 180 pages 9798350384697 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$210.00

OPTICAL FIBER COMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2024. (OFC 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 24-28 March 2024, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 2,114 pages 9798350377583 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$614.00

LISTI TICE \$014.00

PCIC ENERGY EUROPE. 2024. (PCIC Energy 2024)

Held 4-6 June 2024, Rotterdam, Netherlands. Softcover 110 pages 9798350389715 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$194.00

PHOTONICS NORTH, 2024, (PN 2024)

Held 28-30 May 2024, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. Softcover 167 pages 9798350366372 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$206.00

POWER AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ACPEE 2024) (4 VOLS)

Held 11-13 April 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 2,766 pages 9798350309645 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$714.00

PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATION CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (PROCOMM 2024)

Held 14-17 July 2024, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 298 pages 9798350384468 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$228.00

RADIO FREQUENCY INTEGRATED CIRCUITS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2024. (RFIC 2024)

Held 16-18 June 2024, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 382 pages 9798350359480 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$249.00

REAL-TIME AND INTELLIGENT EDGE COMPUTING WORKSHOP. IEEE. 3RD 2024. (RAGE 2024)

Held 13 May 2024, Hong Kong. Softcover 49 pages 9798350363357 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$115.00

RECONFIGURABLE MECHANISMS AND ROBOTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ReMAR 2024)

Held 23-26 June 2024, Chicago, Illinois, USA. Softcover 664 pages 9798350395976 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$292.00

RELIABILITY, INFOCOM TECHNOLOGIES AND OPTIMIZATION (TRENDS AND FUTURE DIRECTIONS). INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ICRITO 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 14-15 March 2024, Noida, India. Softcover 2,021 pages 9798350350364 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$550.00

RENEWABLE ENERGIES AND SMART TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (REST 2024)

Held 27-28 June 2024, Prishtina, Kosovo (UNMIK). Softcover 222 pages 9798350358919 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Drive (2024)

List Price \$214.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY AND DISTRIBUTION GENERATION. IRANIAN CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ICREDG 2024)

Held 6-7 March 2024, Yazd, Iran. Softcover 325 pages 9798350361339 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$232.00

REQUIREMENTS ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 32ND 2024. (RE 2024)

Held 24-28 June 2024, Reykjavik, Iceland. Softcover 527 pages 9798350395129 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$270.00

RESEARCH AND APPLICATIONS OF PHOTONICS IN DEFENSE CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (RAPID 2024)

Held 14-16 August 2024, Miramar Beach, Florida, USA.

Softcover 135 pages 9798350373103

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$204.00

ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICRAS 2024)

Held 21-23 June 2024, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 166 pages 9798350352511 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$206.00

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY FOR INTEGRATED CIRCUITS. CONFERENCE. 2024. (CSTIC 2024)

Held 17-18 March 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 778 pages 9798350362206 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$319.00

SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING AND MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSTEM 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-27 April 2024, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 1,006 pages 9798350388473 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$358.00

SCIENCE TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING AND MATHEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICONSTEM 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 4-5 April 2024, Chennai, India. Softcover 1,954 pages 9798350365108 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$535.00

SERIOUS GAMES AND APPLICATIONS FOR HEALTH. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (SeGAH 2024)

Held 7-9 August 2024, Funchal, Portugal. Softcover 432 pages 9798350384390 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$252.00

SIGNALS AND SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. IRISH. 35TH 2024. (ISSC 2024)

Held 13-14 June 2024, Belfast, United Kingdom. Softcover 399 pages 9798350352993 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$247.00

SILICON NANOELECTRONICS WORKSHOP. IEEE. 2024. (SNW 2024)

Held 15-16 June 2024, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 136 pages 9798350391640 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$199.00

SMART INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (SIST 2024)

Held 15-17 May 2024, Astana, Kazakhstan. Softcover 657 pages 9798350374872 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$296.00

SOFTWARE QUALITY, RELIABILITY, AND SECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE (COMPANION). 24TH 2024. (QRS-C 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-5 July 2024, Cambridge, United Kingdom. Softcover 1,325 pages 9798350365665 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$423.00

SOFTWARE, TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTER NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SoftCOM 2024)

Held 26-28 September 2024, Split, Croatia. Softcover 634 pages 9798350354614 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$288.00

SOLID-STATE ELECTRONICS RESEARCH CONFERENCE. IEEE EUROPEAN. 2024. (ESSERC 2024)

Held 9-12 September 2024, Bruges, Belgium. Softcover 752 pages 9798350388145 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$321.00

SPORT, TECHNOLOGY AND RESEARCH. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (STAR 2024)

Held 8-10 July 2024, Lecco, Italy. Softcover 295 pages 9798350351460 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$228.00

TECHNOLOGY ENHANCED LEARNING IN HIGHER EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (TELE 2024)

Held 20-21 June 2024, Lipetsk, Russia. Softcover 455 pages 9798350353549 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$256.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND POWER ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (TELEPE 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 29-31 May 2024, Frankfurt, Germany. Softcover 1,044 pages 9798350380002 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$368.00

TEST CONFERENCE IN ASIA. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (ITC-Asia 2024)

Held 18-20 August 2024, Changsha, China. Softcover 288 pages 9798331540340 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$229.00

TEST CONFERENCE INDIA. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 8TH 2024. (ITC India 2024)

Held 21-23 July 2024, Bangalore, India. Softcover 106 pages 9798350352603 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

THERMAL AND THERMOMECHANICAL PHENOMENA IN ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERSOCIETY CONFERENCE. 23RD 2024. (ITHERM 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 28-31 May 2024, Aurora, Colorado, USA. Softcover 1,725 pages 9798350364347 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$500.00

TRENDS IN QUANTUM COMPUTING AND EMERGING BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (TQCEBT 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-23 March 2024, Pune, India. Softcover 1,522 pages 9798350384284 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$453.00

ULTRASONICS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE SOUTH ASIAN. 2024. (SAUS 2024)

Held 27-29 March 2024, Gujarat, India. Softcover 174 pages 9798350384024 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$210.00

UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICUAS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-7 June 2024, Chania - Crete, Greece. Softcover 1,464 pages 9798350357899 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$437.00

VLSI SYSTEMS, ARCHITECTURE, TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (VLSI SATA 2024)

Held 17-18 May 2024, Bangalore, India. Softcover 163 pages 9798350362275 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$207.00

WASTE-MANAGEMENT EDUCATION RESEARCH CONFERENCE. 2024. (WERC 2024)

Held 7-10 April 2024, Las Cruces, New Mexico, USA. Softcover 60 pages 9798350369038 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$134.00

WAVE ELECTRONICS AND ITS APPLICATION IN INFORMATION AND TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. 2024. (WECONF 2024)

Held 3-7 June 2024, St. Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 422 pages 9798350364996 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$251.00

WEB SERVICES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICWS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 7-13 July 2024, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 1,411 pages 9798350368567 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$441.00

WIRELESS ANTENNA AND MICROWAVE SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2024. (WAMS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 29 February - 3 March 2024, Visakhapatnam, India. Softcover 961 pages 9798350358933 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$350.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 19TH 2024. (ISWCS 2024)

Held 14-17 July 2024, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Softcover 756 pages 9798350362527 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$319.00

Institute of Navigation (ION):

INSTITUTE OF NAVIGATION. SATELLITE DIVISION. INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL MEETING. 37TH 2024. (ION GNSS 2024) (5 VOLS)

Held 16-20 September 2024, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. Softcover 3,930 pages 9798331307783 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$395.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

ADVANCEMENTS IN MATERIALS AND MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2837 Held 16-17 February 2024, Hyderabad, India. Softcover 1,055(approx) pages 9798331306687 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$179.00

APPLIED SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICAS-4)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1399

Held 20-21 June 2024, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Softcover 96(approx) pages 9798331306649

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2858 Held 14-16 June 2024, Changchun, China. Softcover 380(approx) pages 9798331306779 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

CHALLENGES FOR THE NEXT GENERATION BUILT ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1402

Held 9-10 May 2024, Bologna, Italy.

Softcover 20(approx) pages 9798331306663

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$84.00

CIRCUITS, SYSTEMS AND SIMULATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2841 Held 17-19 May 2024, Serdang, Malaysia. Softcover 69(approx) pages 9798331306694 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$104.00

COMPUTER AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2850 Held 28-30 June 2024, Shenzhen, China.

Softcover 104(approx) pages 9798331306724

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2852

Held 21-22 June 2024, Online.

Softcover 67(approx) pages 9798331306731

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$104.00

DEMERSAL AND CRUSTACEAN FISHERIES MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1400

Held 2-3 August 2023, Online.

Softcover 380(approx) pages 9798331306656

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2849 Held 12-14 April 2024, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 1,017(approx) pages 9798331306717

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$179.00

ENERGY INTERNET AND ENERGY INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2855

Held 10-12 May 2024, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 79(approx) pages 9798331306755

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$104.00

GEOGRAPHIES OF SUSTAINABILITY: ENVIRONMENTAL CHANGE, ADAPTATION AND DEVELOPMENT. 2023

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1403 Held 29 December 2023, Seas and Islands, Vietnam. Softcover 177(approx) pages 9798331306670 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

MATHEMATICS AND ENGINEERING PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2847 Held 21-23 May 2024, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 62(approx) pages 9798331306700 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$104.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING. WORLD CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (WCMEIM 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2862 Held 17-19 November 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 352(approx) pages 9798331306786 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

MECHANICAL, ELECTRIC, AND INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 7TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2853 Held 21-23 May 2024, Yichang, China. Softcover 585(approx) pages 9798331306748 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

TECHNOLOGIES AND MATERIALS FOR RENEWABLE ENERGY, ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY. 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2857 Held 8-10 July 2024, Metz, France. Softcover 8(approx) pages 9798331306762 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$84.00

URBAN DESIGN AND PLANNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. URBAN FUTURES: **ADVANCING SUSTAINABLE URBAN PLANNING AND DESIGN 2024**

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1394 Held 15 May 2024, Semarang, Indonesia. Softcover 543(approx) pages 9798331306632 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET):

ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 27TH 2023. (CIRED 2023) (5 PARTS)

IET Conference Publications 823 Held 12-15 June 2023, Rome, Italy. Softcover 4,090 pages 9781713884057 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$495.00

International Association for Bridge and Structural Engineering (IABSE):

IABSE CONGRESS SAN JOSE. 2024. (2 VOLS) BEYOND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING IN A CHANGING WORLD

Held 25-27 September 2024, San Jose, Costa Rica. Softcover 1,538(approx) pages 9798331307189 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

International Institute of Acoustics and Vibration (IIAV):

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ACOUSTICS AND VIBRATION. VOLUME 28 NUMBER 4 (2023).

International Journal of Acoustics and Vibration Volume 28 Number 4
Softcover 486 pages 9781713887102 Arenas, J. P. and Crocker, M. J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$40.00

International Joint Conference on Artificial Intelligence (IJCAI):

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 33RD 2024. (IJCAI-24) (11 VOLS)

Held 3-9 August 2024, Jeju, Korea. Softcover 8,988 pages 9798331304058 Larson, K. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$995.00

International Scientific Committee for Shot Peening (ISCSP):

SHOT PEENING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2022. (ICSP14)

Held 4-7 September 2022, Milan, Italy. Softcover 372(approx) pages 9798331305192 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$120.00

International Society of Indoor Air Quality and Climate (ISIAQ):

INDOOR AIR QUALITY AND CLIMATE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (INDOOR AIR 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 7-11 June 2024, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 1,934 pages 9798331306816 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

Investment Casting Institute (ICI):

INVESTMENT CASTING INSTITUTE. ANNUAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 70TH 2023. (ICI 2023) BRIDGING INVESTMENT CASTING TECHNOLOGY FOR THE FUTURE

Held 13-16 August 2023, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 144 pages 9781713893554 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$399.00

Joint Accelerator Conferences Website (JACoW):

LINEAR ACCELERATOR CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 31ST 2022. (LINAC 22)

Held 28 August - 2 September 2022, Liverpool, UK. Softcover 952(approx) pages 9798331305093 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

Katholieke Universiteit Leuven, Department of Mechanical Engineering:

NOISE AND VIBRATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ISMA 2024)(AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON UNCERTAINTY IN STRUCTURAL DYNAMICS) (6 VOLS)

Held 9-11 September 2024, Leuven, Belgium.
Softcover 4,978(approx) pages 9798331308124 Desmet, W. and Pluymers, B. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$475.00

Metal Powder Industries Federation (MPIF):

ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING WITH POWDER METALLURGY CONFERENCE. 2024. (AMPM2024) ADVANCES IN ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING WITH POWDER METALLURGY

Held 16-19 June 2024, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 478(approx) pages 9798331305536 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$950.00

POWDER METALLURGY AND PARTICULATE MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. ADVANCES IN POWDER METALLURGY AND PARTICULATE MATERIALS

Held 16-19 June 2024, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 428(approx) pages 9798331305543 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$950.00

North Central Weed Science Society (NCWSS):

NORTH CENTRAL WEED SCIENCE SOCIETY. ANNUAL MEETING. 78TH 2023. (NCWSS 2023)

Held 11-14 December 2023, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Softcover 185 pages 9798331302658 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

Schloss Dagstuhl:

ADVANCES IN FINANCIAL TECHNOLOGIES. CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (AFT 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 316
Held 23-25 September 2024, Vienna, Austria.
Softcover 704(approx) pages 9798331305307 Bohme, R. and Kiffer, L.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$170.00

ALGORITHMIC APPROACHES FOR TRANSPORTATION MODELLING, OPTIMIZATION, AND SYSTEMS. SYMPOSIUM. 24TH 2024. (ATMOS 2024)

Open Access Series in Informatics Volume 123
Held 5-6 September 2024, London, UK.
Softcover 318(approx) pages 9798331305352 Bouman, P. C. and Kontogiannis, S. C. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

APPROXIMATION ALGORITHMS FOR COMBINATORIAL OPTIMIZATION PROBLEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2024. (2 PARTS) (AND 27TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON RANDOMIZATION AND COMPUTATION, RANDOM 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 317
Held 28-30 August 2024, London, UK.
Softcover 1,524(approx) pages 9798331305314 Kumar, A. and Ron-Zewi, N.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

COMMIT2DATA.

Open Access Series in Informatics Volume 124
Softcover 134(approx) pages 9798331307646 Haverkort, B. R. and de Jonste, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$95.00

COMPUTER PROGRAMMING EDUCATION CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 5TH 2024. (ICPEC 2024)

Open Access Series in Informatics Volume 122
Held 27-28 June 2024, Lison, Portugal.
Softcover 240(approx) pages 9798331305369 Santos, A. L. and Pinto-Albuquerque, M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 38TH 2024. (DISC 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 319
Held 28 October - 1 November 2024, Madrid, Spain.
Softcover 952(approx) pages 9798331307622 Alistarh, D.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

DNA COMPUTING AND MOLECULAR PROGRAMMING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2024. (DNA 30)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 314
Held 16-20 September 2024, Baltimore, Maryland, USA.
Softcover 126(approx) pages 9798331305338 Seki, S. and Stewart, J. M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$95.00

GRAPH DRAWING AND NETWORK VISUALIZATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 32ND 2024. (GD 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 320

Held 18-20 September 2024, Vienna, Austria.

Softcover 756(approx) pages 9798331307639 Felsner, S. and Klein, K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

OBJECT-ORIENTED PROGRAMMING, EUROPEAN CONFERENCE, 38TH 2024, (ECOOP 2024) (2 PARTS)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 313

Held 16-20 September 2024, Vienna, Austria.

Softcover 1,344(approx) pages 9798331305345 Aldrich, J. and Salvaneschi, G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

SPATIAL INFORMATION THEORY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (COSIT 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 315

Held 17-20 September 2024, Quebec City, Canada.

Softcover 416(approx) pages 9798331305321 Adams, B. and Griffin, A. L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

TEMPORAL REPRESENTATION AND REASONING, INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM, 31ST 2024, (TIME 2024)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 318

Held 28-30 October 2024, Montpellier, France.

Softcover 310(approx) pages 9798331307615 Sala, P. and Sioutis, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

Simulation Interoperability Standards Organization (SISO):

SIMULATION INNOVATION WORKSHOP, 2024, (SIW 2024)

Held 26-29 February 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA.

Softcover 118(approx) pages 9798331307677

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

Society for Modeling & Simulation International (SCS):

MODELING AND SIMULATION CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 2024. (ANNSIM'24)

Simulation Series Vol 56 #1

Held 20-23 May 2024, Washington, DC, USA.

Softcover 722 pages 9781713899310

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

Society of Economic Geologists (SEG):

SOCIETY OF ECONOMIC GEOLOGISTS ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SEG 2024) SUSTAINABLE MINERAL EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT

Held 27-30 September 2024, Windhoek, Namibia.

Softcover 444 pages 9798331307295

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC):

SOCIETY OF ENVIRONMENTAL TOXICOLOGY AND CHEMISTRY-EUROPE. ANNUAL MEETING. 32ND 2022. TOWARDS A REDUCED POLLUTION SOCIETY

Held 15-19 May 2022, Copenhagen, Denmark.

Softcover 730 pages 9781713899341

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

FORMATION DAMAGE CONTROL. SPE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2024.

Held 21-23 February 2024, Lafayette, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 888 pages 9781713894346 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

HYDRAULIC FRACTURING TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 12-14 January 2023, Muscat, Oman. Softcover 1,347 pages 9781713888772 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

OILFIELD SCALE SYMPOSIUM. SPE. 2024.

Held 5-6 June 2024, Aberdeen, UK. Softcover 497 pages 9781713899143 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

SPE CONFERENCE AT OMAN PETROLEUM AND ENERGY SHOW. 2024. (4 VOLS)

Held 22-24 April 2024, Muscat, Oman. Softcover 2,644 pages 9781713897088 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$350.00

SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics:

2024 AI PHOTONICS TECHNOLOGY SYMPOSIUM

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13227
Held 16-17 May 2024, Wuhan, China.
Softcover 96 pages 9781510681828 Zhang, Xiang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

39TH EUROPEAN MASK AND LITHOGRAPHY CONFERENCE (EMLC 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13273
Held 17-19 June 2024, Grenoble, France.
Softcover 266 pages 9781510682887 Schnabel, Ronald
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

4TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INTERNET OF THINGS AND SMART CITY (IOTSC 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13224
Held 22-24 March 2024, Hangzhou, China.
Softcover 802 pages 9781510681767 Falcone, Francisco
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$176.00

4TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON LASER, OPTICS, AND OPTOELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY (LOPET 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13231
Held 17-19 May 2024, Chongqing, China.
Softcover 840 pages 9781510681903 Dang, Suihu
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$176.00

ACTIVE PHOTONIC PLATFORMS (APP) 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13110
Held 18-22 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Nanoscience + Engineering. Softcover 142 pages 9781510678804 Subramania, Ganapathi S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

ADAPTIVE OPTICS SYSTEMS IX (3 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13097

Held 16-22 June 2024, Yokohama, Japan. At SPIE Astronomical Telescopes + Instrumentation.

Softcover 2,260 pages 9781510675179 Jackson, Kathryn J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$245.00

ADVANCES IN OPTICAL AND MECHANICAL TECHNOLOGIES FOR TELESCOPES AND INSTRUMENTATION VI (3 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13100

Held 16-22 June 2024, Yokohama, Japan. At SPIE Astronomical Telescopes + Instrumentation.

Softcover 2,226 pages 9781510675230 Navarro, Ramon

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$245.00

APPLICATIONS OF DIGITAL IMAGE PROCESSING XLVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13137

Held 19-22 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 534 pages 9781510679344 Tescher, Andrew G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

ELEVENTH EUROPEAN SEMINAR ON PRECISION OPTICS MANUFACTURING (POM24)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13221

Held 9-10 April 2024, Teisnach, Germany.

Softcover 116 pages 9781510681675 Futterer, Gerald

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

ELEVENTH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON PRECISION MECHANICAL MEASUREMENTS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13178

Held 24-26 November 2023, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 754 pages 9781510680296 Xia, Haojie

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$154.00

FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER COMMUNICATION AND NETWORK SECURITY (CCNS 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13228

Held 3-5 May 2024, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 534 pages 9781510681842 Ye, Xuexia

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER VISION AND DATA MINING (ICCVDM 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13272

Held 19-21 July 2024, Changchun, China.

Softcover 776 pages 9781510682863 Yin, Minghao

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$154.00

FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON GREEN ENERGY, ENVIRONMENT, AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT (GEESD 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13279

Held 28-30 June 2024, Mianyang, China.

Softcover 1,432 pages 9781510683006 Chen, Amanda

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

FIRST AEROSPACE FRONTIERS CONFERENCE (AFC 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13218

Held 12-15 April 2024, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 1,082 pages 9781510681613 Zhang, Han

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED ALGORITHMS AND SIGNAL IMAGE PROCESSING (AASIP 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13269
Held 28-30 June 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
Softcover 352 pages 9781510682801 Curiac, Daniel-Ioan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED OPTICS AND PHOTONICS RESEARCH IN ENGINEERING (AOPR 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13260
Held 18-20 July 2024, Wuhan, China.
Softcover 274 pages 9781510682610 Shimizu, Koichi
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON BIOMEDICINE AND BIOINFORMATICS ENGINEERING (ICBBE 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13252
Held 14-16 June 2024, Kaifeng, China.
Softcover 636 pages 9781510682443 Ye, Xuexia
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$154.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER GRAPHICS, IMAGE, AND VIRTUALIZATION (ICCGIV 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13288
Held 7-9 June 2024, Chengdu, China.
Softcover 466 pages 9781510683242 Ye, Xuexia
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER VISION AND PATTERN ANALYSIS (ICCPA 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13256
Held 17-19 May 2024, Anshan, China.
Softcover 586 pages 9781510682528 Ye, Xuexia
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DIGITAL SIGNAL AND COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS (DSCC 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13214
Held 12-14 April 2024, Guangzhou, China.
Softcover 486 pages 9781510681538 Ye, Xuexia
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTICS AND IMAGE PROCESSING (ICOIP 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13254
Held 15-17 May 2024, Chongqing, China.
Softcover 492 pages 9781510682481 Cen, Fengxin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SIGNAL IMAGE PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATION (ICSIPC 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13253
Held 17-19 May 2024, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 514 pages 9781510682467 Ben, Xianye
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

FOURTH OPTICS FRONTIER CONFERENCE (OFS 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13248
Held 20-22 April 2024, Hangzhou, China.
Softcover 208 pages 9781510682269 Yang, Yue
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

GROUND-BASED AND AIRBORNE INSTRUMENTATION FOR ASTRONOMY X (4 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13096

Held 16-21 June 2024, Yokohama, Japan. At SPIE Astronomical Telescopes + Instrumentation.

Softcover 3,620 pages 9781510675155 Bryant, Julia

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$295.00

GROUND-BASED AND AIRBORNE TELESCOPES X (3 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13094

Held 16-21 June 2024, Yokohama, Japan. At SPIE Astronomical Telescopes + Instrumentation.

Softcover 2,250 pages 9781510675117 Marshall, Heather K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$245.00

INTERFEROMETRY AND STRUCTURED LIGHT 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13135

Held 21-22 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 180 pages 9781510679306 North-Morris, Michael B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED IMAGE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY (AIPT 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13257

Held 31 May - 2 June 2024, Chongging, China.

Softcover 316 pages 9781510682542 Ye, Xuexia

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON AUTOMATION CONTROL, ALGORITHM, AND INTELLIGENT BIONICS (ACAIB 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13259

Held 7-9 June 2024, Yinchuan, China.

Softcover 1,118 pages 9781510682597 Na, Jing

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON CLOUD COMPUTING, PERFORMANCE COMPUTING, AND DEEP **LEARNING (CCPCDL 2024)**

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13281

Held 14-16 August 2024, Zhengzhou, China. Softcover 330 pages 9781510683044 Kong, Xiangjie

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER VISION, ROBOTICS, AND AUTOMATION ENGINEERING (CRAE 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13249

Held 21-23 June 2024, Kunming, China.

Softcover 314 pages 9781510682283 Cheng, Qiang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FUTURE OF MEDICINE AND BIOLOGICAL INFORMATION **ENGINEERING (MBIE 2024)**

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13270

Held 10-11 August 2024, Shenyang, China.

Softcover 360 pages 9781510682825 Lin, Mo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

LIQUID CRYSTALS XXVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13121

Held 18-21 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Organic Photonics + Electronics.

Softcover 142 pages 9781510679023 Khoo, lam-Choon

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

LOW-DIMENSIONAL MATERIALS AND DEVICES 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13114

Held 19-21 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 82 pages 9781510678880 Kobayashi, Nobuhiko P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

METAMATERIALS, METADEVICES, AND METASYSTEMS 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13109

Held 18-22 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 148 pages 9781510678781 Engheta, Nader

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

MILLIMETER, SUBMILLIMETER, AND FAR-INFRARED DETECTORS AND INSTRUMENTATION FOR ASTRONOMY XII (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13102

Held 18-22 June 2024, Yokohama, Japan. At SPIE Astronomical Telescopes + Instrumentation.

Softcover 1,124 pages 9781510675278 Zmuidzinas, Jonas

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

MODELING, SYSTEMS ENGINEERING, AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT FOR ASTRONOMY XI (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13099

Held 16-18 June 2024, Yokohama, Japan. At SPIE Astronomical Telescopes + Instrumentation.

Softcover 1,012 pages 9781510675216 Egner, Sebastien Elias

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

MOLECULAR AND NANOPHOTONIC MACHINES, DEVICES, AND APPLICATIONS VII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13126

Held 18-20 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Organic Photonics + Electronics.

Softcover 60 pages 9781510679122 Sekkat, Zouheir

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

NINTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ELECTROMECHANICAL CONTROL TECHNOLOGY AND TRANSPORTATION (ICECTT 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13251

Held 24-26 May 2024, Guilin, China.

Softcover 1,776 pages 9781510682399 Wu, Jinsong

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

OBSERVATORY OPERATIONS: STRATEGIES, PROCESSES, AND SYSTEMS X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13098

Held 17-20 June 2024, Yokohama, Japan. At SPIE Astronomical Telescopes + Instrumentation.

Softcover 866 pages 9781510675193 Benn, Chris Roger

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$176.00

OPTICAL AND INFRARED INTERFEROMETRY AND IMAGING IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13095

Held 17-22 June 2024, Yokohama, Japan. At SPIE Astronomical Telescopes + Instrumentation.

Softcover 900 pages 9781510675131 Kammerer, Jens

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$176.00

OPTICAL MANUFACTURING AND TESTING 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13134

Held 20-22 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 246 pages 9781510679283 Kim, Daewook

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

OPTICAL SYSTEM ALIGNMENT, TOLERANCING, AND VERIFICATION XV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13133

Held 18-19 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 154 pages 9781510679269 Sasian, Jose M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

OPTICAL TECHNOLOGIES FOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13168

Held 22-24 November 2023, Kazan, Russian Federation.

Softcover 472 pages 9781510680036 Bourdine, Anton V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

OPTICAL TRAPPING AND OPTICAL MICROMANIPULATION XXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13112

Held 18-22 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 122 pages 9781510678842 Dholakia, Kishan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

OPTICS AND PHOTONICS FOR INFORMATION PROCESSING XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13136

Held 21-22 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 204 pages 9781510679320 Iftekharuddin, Khan M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

ORGANIC AND HYBRID LIGHT EMITTING MATERIALS AND DEVICES XXVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13122

Held 18-21 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Organic Photonics + Electronics.

Softcover 20 pages 9781510679047 Kim, Ji-Seon

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$33.00

ORGANIC AND HYBRID SENSORS AND BIOELECTRONICS XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13124

Held 19-20 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Organic Photonics + Electronics.

Softcover 26 pages 9781510679085 Kymissis, Ioannis

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$33.00

ORGANIC AND HYBRID TRANSISTORS XXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13125

Held 20-21 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Organic Photonics + Electronics.

Softcover 16 pages 9781510679108 McCulloch, lain

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$33.00

ORGANIC, HYBRID, AND PEROVSKITE PHOTOVOLTAICS XXV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13123

Held 20-22 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Organic Photonics + Electronics.

Softcover 32 pages 9781510679061 Li, Gang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$44.00

PHOTOMASK JAPAN 2024: XXX SYMPOSIUM ON PHOTOMASK AND NEXT-GENERATION LITHOGRAPHY MASK TECHNOLOGY

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13177

Held 16-18 April 2024, Yokohama, Japan.

Softcover 354 pages 9781510680272 Nakata, Hiroshi

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

PHOTONIC COMPUTING: FROM MATERIALS AND DEVICES TO SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13113

Held 19-21 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 104 pages 9781510678866 Ni, Xingjie

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

PHOTONIC FIBER AND CRYSTAL DEVICES: ADVANCES IN MATERIALS AND INNOVATIONS IN DEVICE APPLICATIONS XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13140

Held 18-19 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Optical Engineering + Applications.

Softcover 144 pages 9781510679405 Yin, Shizhuo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

PHOTONICS FOR QUANTUM 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13106

Held 17-20 June 2024, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada. At Photonics for Quantum.

Softcover 88 pages 9781510677906 Reimer, Michael E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY OF SEMICONDUCTOR MATERIALS AND INTERFACES XXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13127

Held 18-20 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Organic Photonics + Electronics.

Softcover 74 pages 9781510679146 Musser, Andrew J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

PLASMONICS: DESIGN, MATERIALS, FABRICATION, CHARACTERIZATION, AND APPLICATIONS XXII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13111

Held 18-22 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Nanoscience + Engineering.

Softcover 54 pages 9781510678828 Tanaka, Takuo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

SECOND ADVANCED IMAGING AND INFORMATION PROCESSING CONFERENCE (AIIP 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13282

Held 19-21 July 2024, Xining, China.

Softcover 196 pages 9781510683068 Sang, Xinzhu

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

SECOND CONFERENCE ON SPACE, ATMOSPHERE, MARINE, AND ENVIRONMENTAL OPTICS (SAME 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13189

Held 8-10 April 2024, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 296 pages 9781510680838 Chen, Weibiao

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON CURRENT TRENDS IN PHYSICS AND PHOTONICS (ICCTPP 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13276

Held 9-11 July 2024, Pune, India.

Softcover 280 pages 9781510682948 Katti, Aavishkar

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

SEVENTH GLOBAL INTELLIGENT INDUSTRY CONFERENCE (GIIC 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13278

Held 30 March - 1 April 2024, Shenzhen, China.

Softcover 426 pages 9781510682986 Liu, Yan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

SEVENTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED ELECTRONIC MATERIALS, COMPUTERS, AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING (AEMCSE 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13229
Held 10-12 May 2024, Nanchang, China.
Softcover 884 pages 9781510681866 Cen, Fengxin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$176.00

SIXTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON IMAGE, VIDEO PROCESSING, AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (IVPAI 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13225
Held 21-23 July 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
Softcover 226 pages 9781510681781 Su, Ruidan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

SIXTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INFORMATION SCIENCE, ELECTRICAL, AND AUTOMATION ENGINEERING (ISEAE 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13275
Held 19-21 April 2024, Wuhan, China.
Softcover 1,060 pages 9781510682924 Lei, Tao
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$215.00

SOFTWARE AND CYBERINFRASTRUCTURE FOR ASTRONOMY VIII (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13101
Held 16-21 June 2024, Yokohama, Japan. At SPIE Astronomical Telescopes + Instrumentation.
Softcover 1,578 pages 9781510675254 Ibsen, Jorge
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$215.00

SPACE TELESCOPES AND INSTRUMENTATION 2024: OPTICAL, INFRARED, AND MILLIMETER WAVE

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13092
Held 16-22 June 2024, Yokohama, Japan. At SPIE Astronomical Telescopes + Instrumentation.
Softcover 2,570 pages 9781510675070 Coyle, Laura E.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$245.00

SPACE TELESCOPES AND INSTRUMENTATION 2024: ULTRAVIOLET TO GAMMA RAY (3 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13093
Held 16-21 June 2024, Yokohama, Japan. At SPIE Astronomical Telescopes + Instrumentation.
Softcover 2,374 pages 9781510675094 den Herder, Jan-Willem A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$245.00

TENTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MECHANICAL ENGINEERING, MATERIALS, AND AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGY (MMEAT 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13261
Held 21-23 June 2024, Wuhan, China.
Softcover 1,320 pages 9781510682634 Liu, Yunhui
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$215.00

TENTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON REMOTE SENSING AND GEOINFORMATION OF THE ENVIRONMENT (RSCY2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13212
Held 8-9 April 2024, Paphos, Cyprus.
Softcover 584 pages 9781510681491 Christofe, Andreas
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

THIRD CONFERENCE ON BIOMEDICAL PHOTONICS AND CROSS-FUSION (BPC 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13271
Held 28-30 June 2024, Shanghai, China.
Softcover 116 pages 9781510682849 Yang, Yue
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY AND MANUFACTURING SYSTEMS (ICAMTMS 2024) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13226
Held 24-26 May 2024, Changsha, China.
Softcover 1,420 pages 9781510681804 Zhang, Ke
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$215.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DIGITAL TECHNOLOGIES, OPTICS, AND MATERIALS SCIENCE (DTIEE 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13217
Held 22-24 May 2024, Fergana and Bukhara, Uzbekistan.
Softcover 270 pages 9781510681590 Eshankulov, Khamza
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (ETAI 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13286 Held 17-19 May 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 454 pages 9781510683143 Yin, Feng Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$138.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INTELLIGENT MECHANICAL AND HUMAN-COMPUTER INTERACTION TECHNOLOGY (IHCIT 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13284
Held 5-7 July 2024, Hangzhou, China.
Softcover 560 pages 9781510683105 Kong, Xiangjie
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MACHINE VISION, AUTOMATIC IDENTIFICATION, AND DETECTION (MVAID 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13230
Held 26-28 April 2024, Kunming, China.
Softcover 802 pages 9781510681880 Cen, Fengxin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$176.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MECHATRONICS AND MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (ICMME 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13220
Held 24-26 May 2024, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 596 pages 9781510681651 Jiang, Yucheng
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTOELECTRONIC INFORMATION AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING (OICE 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13255
Held 25-26 May 2024, Online, China.
Softcover 180 pages 9781510682504 Yue, Yang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

ULTRAFAST NONLINEAR IMAGING AND SPECTROSCOPY XII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13139
Held 18-20 August 2024, San Diego, California, USA. At Optical Engineering + Applications.
Softcover 32 pages 9781510679382 Liu, Zhiwen
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$44.00

X-RAY, OPTICAL, AND INFRARED DETECTORS FOR ASTRONOMY XI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13103

Held 16-20 June 2024, Yokohama, Japan. At SPIE Astronomical Telescopes + Instrumentation.

Softcover 900 pages 9781510675292 Holland, Andrew D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$176.00

Springer Nature:

ENERGY GENERATION AND CONVERSION/ENERGY STORAGE. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 9, ISSUE 15

MRS Advances Volume 9, Issue 15

Held Various Dates and Locations.

Softcover 64(approx) pages 9798331308162

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$100.00

STRUCTURAL AND FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 9, ISSUE 14

MRS Advances Volume 9, Issue 14

Held Various Dates and Locations.

Softcover 58(approx) pages 9798331308155

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$100.00

TAPPI Press:

NANOTECHNOLOGY FOR RENEWABLE MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (NANO 2024)

Held 10-14 June 2024, Atlanta, Georgia, USA.

Softcover 746 pages 9798331307059

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

Textile Bioengineering and Informatics Society Limited (TBIS):

TEXTILE BIOENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS SYMPOSIUM. 17TH 2024. (TBIS 2024)

Held 20-23 August 2024, Daeju, South Korea.

Softcover 732 pages 9798331306809 Li, Y. and An, S. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

TEXTILE BIOENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS SYMPOSIUM. 1ST 2008. (TBIS 2008) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-16 August 2008, Hong Kong, China.

Softcover 1,282(approx) pages 9798331307219 Li, Y. and Luo, X.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

TEXTILE BIOENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2009. (TBIS 2009)

Held 26-29 July 2009, Hong Kong, China.

Softcover 760(approx) pages 9798331307226 Li, Y. and Li, J.-S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

TEXTILE BIOENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2010. (TBIS 2010) (2 VOLS) GREENER **TEXTILES, HEALTHIER LIFE**

Held 28-30 May 2010, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 1,810(approx) pages 9798331307233 Li, Y. and Qiu, Y.-P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

TEXTILE BIOENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS SYMPOSIUM. 4TH 2011. (TBIS 2011) (3 VOLS)

Held 27-29 May 2011, Beijing, China.

Softcover 2,182(approx) pages 9798331307240 Li, Y. and Liu, Y.-F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$275.00

TEXTILE BIOENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 2012. (TBIS 2012) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-11 August 2012, Matsumoto, Japan.

Softcover 1,060(approx) pages 9798331307257 Li, Y. and Takatera, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

TEXTILE BIOENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2013. (TBIS 2013) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-28 September 2013, Xi'an, China,

Softcover 1,538(approx) pages 9798331307264 Li, Y. and Yao, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

Textile Institute:

TEXTILE INSTITUTE. WORLD CONFERENCE. 92ND 2023. (TIWC 2023) SUSTAINABILITY OF THE TEXTILE AND FASHION SUPPLY CHAIN: TRANSITIONING TO ZERO CARBON AND ZERO WASTE

Held 3-6 July 2023, Huddersfield, UK. Softcover 379 pages 9781713896968 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00

Trans Tech Publications Ltd:

CHEMISTRY AND MATERIALS SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (IC2MS) (EXTENDED ARTICLES)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 152

Held 11-12 October 2023, Malang, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 5th International Conference on Chemistry and Material Sciences 2023 (IC2MS).

Softcover 160(approx) pages 9783036404530 Hakim, L. and Iftitah, E. D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

KEY ENGINEERING MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (ICKEM 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 154

Held 6-8 March 2024, Dubai, UAE. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 14th International Conference on Key Engineering Materials (ICKEM 2024).

Softcover 154(approx) pages 9783036405155 Korsunsky, A. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

MATERIALS ENGINEERING AND NANO SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICMENS 2024) (AND 8TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MATERIAL ENGINEERING AND MANUFACTURING, ICMEM 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 153

Held 22-25 March 2024, Osaka, Japan. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 8th International Conference on Materials Engineering and Nano Sciences & 8th International Conference on Material Engineering and Manufactur

Softcover 268(approx) pages 9783036404578 Fujiwara, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$230.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICMS-2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 155

Held 13-16 October 2023, Hohhot, China. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 11th International Conference on Materials Science (ICMS-2023).

Softcover 240(approx) pages 9783035711448 Davaasambuu, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$190.00

SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (CONICIETI)

Engineering Headway Volume 12

Held 29-30 May 2024, Tegucigalpa, Honduras. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 1st International Conference on Science, Technology and Innovation (CONCIETI).

Softcover 138(approx) pages 9783036406510 Duron, R. and Ordonez-Avila, J. L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$115.00

USENIX Association:

OFFENSIVE TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE WORKSHOP. 18TH 2024. (WOOT'24)

Held 12-13 August 2024, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 294(approx) pages 9798331305390 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

VDE Verlag Gmbh:

NEW ACTUATOR SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ACTUATOR 2024) GMM-FACHBERICHT 110

GMM-Fachbericht 110
Held 13-14 June 2024, Wiesbaden, Germany.
Softcover 312(approx) pages 9798331307196
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$288.00

Western Society of Weed Science (WSWS):

WESTERN SOCIETY OF WEED SCIENCE ANNUAL MEETING. 2024.

Proceedings of the Western Society of Weed Science Volume 77
Held 4-7 March 2024, Denver, Colorado, USA.
Softcover 168 pages 9798331303570 Libbey, C.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$95.00

WM Symposia:

WASTE MANAGEMENT SYMPOSIA. 2022. (WM2022) (5 VOLS) GLOBALLY FOCUSED, INNOVATIVE, CONNECTED - WMS IS ENGAGING THE FUTURE

Held 6-10 March 2022, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 3,688 pages 9781713888826 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$425.00

WASTE MANAGEMENT SYMPOSIA. 2023. (WM2023) (10 VOLS) PLANNING FOR THE FUTURE: INNOVATION, TRANSFORMATION, SUSTAINABILITY

Held 26 February - 2 March 2023, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 6,363 pages 9781713884613 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$595.00